# Miscellaneous 22 August 2004 Funded by: The Inland **Northwest Forest Products** Research Consortium (USDA CSREES) Idaho Forest, Wildlife and Range Experiment Station Moscow, Idaho QH 76.5 12 Laursen M57 no.22 University of Idaho

# DIRECTORY OF IDAHO WOOD PRODUCTS MANUFACTURERS

2004



#### **COMPILERS**

Carla D. Blengeri Oyarce, Graduate Research Assistant, e-mail: blen6979@uidaho.edu and

Steven R. Shook, Associate Professor, e-mail: shook@uidaho.edu

Department of Forest Products College of Natural Resources PO Box 441132 University of Idaho Moscow, Idaho 83844-1132

> The material in this publication has received internal processing through the Department of Forest Products and is issued as non-refereed Contribution Number 993 of the Idaho Forest, Wildlife and Range Experiment Station, College of Natural Resources, University of Idaho.

This project was funded in part by a grant from:

Idaho Forest Products Commission PO Box 855 Boise, Idaho 83702 Telephone: 208-338-3292 Fax: 208-334-3449 1-800-ID-WOODS www.idahoforests.org



Additional hard copies of this publication are available at cost for \$10.00 per copy (postage prepaid). Checks should be made payable to *Forest Products Department* and sent with your request to:

Forest Products Department PO Box 441132 University of Idaho Moscow, Idaho 83844-1132



# DIRECTORY OF IDAHO WOOD PRODUCTS MANUFACTURERS

# 2004

BY

Carla D. Blengeri Oyarce

and

Steven R. Shook

Department of Forest Products College of Natural Resources University of Idaho

Miscellaneous No. 22

Idaho Forest, Wildlife and Range Experiment Station College of Natural Resources University of Idaho Moscow, Idaho 83844-1132

August 2004

BHIVERSITY OF IDAMS LIBRARY

And the second of

### QH 76.5 12 M57 no.22

#### INTRODUCTION

This Directory of Idaho Wood Products Manufacturers has been prepared to assist in marketing the wide variety of wood products produced in the State of Idaho. It is our intent to list all wood products producers in the State that are interested in making their products and services available to potential customers. Companies listed range from primary wood products manufacturers to specialized niche product producers. Data published in this directory originated from several primary and secondary sources. The source(s) for each listed company is provided as a numeral(s) and corresponds to the following source key:

- 1. Database Publishing Company (1997), 1998 Idaho Manufacturers Register, Anaheim, California: Database Publishing Company.
- Gorman, T.M., F.G. Wagner, and D.P. Wichman (1997), Directory of Idaho Wood Products Manufacturers, Miscellaneous Publication 19 (revised), Moscow, Idaho: Idaho Forest, Wildlife and Range Experiment Station, 89 p.
- 3. Miller Freeman, Inc. (1999), *Directory of the Wood Products Industry*, San Francisco, California: Miller Freeman, Inc. [CD-ROM].
- 4. Random Lengths, Inc. (1998), 1998 Big Book: The Buyers and Sellers Directory of the Forest Products Industry, Eugene, Oregon: Random Lengths, Inc., 1044 p.
- 5. Southern Lumberman (1999), A Reference of American Sawmills, Franklin, Tennessee: Greysmith Publishing, Inc. (vol. 260, no. 13), 311 p.
- 6. Shook, S.R. and F.G. Wagner (1999), *Inland Northwest Forest Products Research Consortium Industry Survey*, Moscow, Idaho: Department of Forest Products.
- Shook, S.R. and F.G. Wagner (2000), Directory of Idaho Wood Products Manufacturers -2000, Miscellaneous Publication 21 (revised), Moscow, Idaho: Idaho Forest, Wildlife and Range-Experiment Station, 105 p.
- 8. Random Lengths, Inc. (2003), 2003 Big Book: The Buyers and Sellers Directory of the Forest Products Industry, Eugene, Oregon: Random Lengths, Inc., 1024 p.
- 9. Belngeri Oyarce, Carla D., and S.R. Shook (2004), *Inland Northwest Forest Products Research Consortium Industry Survey*, Moscow, Idaho: Department of Forest Products.

There are two sections to this directory. The first section is an alphabetical listing of all Idaho wood products manufacturers and merchant wholesalers of wood-based materials. This section also contains summaries of company operations, including information concerning products produced, species used, services, marketing, and company size. The notation DNP after a heading indicates *Data Not Provided*.

The second section of the directory categorizes each company by the products it manufacturers. The location (city and county) of operation follows the name of each company. Note that several companies are listed in multiple categories. This format makes it easier to locate the companies that manufacture specific products of interest.

While every effort has been made to identify and contact all of Idaho's wood products manufacturers and merchant wholesalers, some companies may have been inadvertently overlooked. We would appreciate learning of any additions or changes that you feel should be made to information contained within this directory. Information that you provide will be used to update future revisions. Please contact us at:

Department of Forest Products PO Box 441132 University of Idaho Moscow, Idaho 83844-1132 Phone: (208) 885-6802 Fax: (208) 885-6226

e-mail: shook@uidaho.edu

# DIRECTORY OF IDAHO WOOD PRODUCTS MANUFACTURERS 2004

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

Alphabetical Company Listing	
Manufacturers Listed By Product Category	71
Cabinets	71
Cedar Products	72
Cutstock and Remanufacturing	72
Doors and Windows	72
Energy	72
Furniture	72
Log Homes and Components	73
Merchant Wholesalers	74
Miscellaneous Wood Products	
Moulding and Millwork	75
Panels and Veneer	75
Post and Pole	76
Prefabricated Buildings	
Pulp and Paper	76
Sawmills	
Structural Components	77
Treated Products	78
Wood Containers and Pallets	78

#### A.C. HOUSTON LUMBER COMPANY

PO Box 2236 320 North Lewis

Ketchum, Idaho 83340-2236

County: Blaine Phone: 208-726-5616 Fax: 208-726-1206

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler Products: studs, posts, beams, timbers, selects, boards, decking, clears, wood I-beams, LVL, glulam beams, trusses, mouldings, millwork, doors, windows, shingles, shakes, pattern stock, siding, shelving, flooring, treated products, landscape timbers,

plywood, OSB, MDF, particleboard, hardboard, MDO Species Used: Alaskan yellow cedar, cedar, domestic hardwood, Douglas-fir, spruce-pine-fir, fir-larch, hemfir, hemlock, red cedar, ponderosa pine, redwood,

southern vellow pine Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP Marketing: sell truckload quantities

**Export Markets: DNP** 

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 3, 8

#### **AERO LOG HOMES**

41657 Riverview Drive Kingston, Idaho 83839 County: Shoshone Phone: 208-682-3393 Fax: 208-682-2783

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Log Homes and

Components

Products: prefabricated log homes, log siding, tongue

and groove pine and cedar

Species Used: ponderosa pine, Douglas-fir

Additional Services: construction Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP

Export Markets: Taiwan, Japan, South Korea

Number of Employees: 6

Annual Production/Sales: 30 log homes [1999];

\$590,000 gross sales [1999]

Data Source(s): 1, 6

#### ALLIED ENVELOPE COMPANY

525 East 42nd Street Boise, Idaho 83714-6395

County: Ada

Phone: 208-377-3676 Fax: 208-377-3685

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Pulp and Paper

Products: envelopes Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$1-\$5 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### ALPINE CEDAR COMPANY

PO Box 218

726 East Shinglemill Road Sandpoint, Idaho 83864-0218

County: Bonner Phone: 208-265-4900 Fax: 208-263-3710

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler;

Miscellaneous Wood Products

Products: laminated decking, timbers, fencing, siding,

paneling, decking, saunas

Species Used: Alaskan yellow cedar, western red cedar, Douglas-fir, western larch/tamarack, western

white pine

Additional Services: custom cutting, custom

packaging, dadoing, dog earing, paper/poly wrapping,

precision trim, priming Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: sell truckload quantities, piggyback

containers

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$5 million gross sales

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 3, 4, 8

#### ALPINE LUMBER SUPPLY, INC.

PO Box 489

North 2000 Highway 41. Post Falls, Idaho 83854 County: Kootenai Phone: 208-773-1560 Fax: 208-773-1506

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler Products: dimension, decking, siding, cedar products,

redwood products

Species Used: western red cedar, fir, western

larch/tamarack, redwood Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP Marketing: sell truckload quantities

**Export Markets: DNP** 

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 3, 4

#### ALPINE LUMBER SUPPLY, INC.

120 East Lake Street Ste 309 Sandpoint, Idaho 83864 County: Bonner

Phone: 208-263-8224 Fax: 208-263-2854

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Wholesaler

Products: dimension, studs, decking, siding, treated

products

Species Used: western red cedar, fir-larch, ponderosa

pine, redwood

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 8

#### **ALTERNATIVE TIMBER STRUCTURES**

1054 Rammell Mt. Road 105 G Johnson Avenue Tetonia, Idaho 83452 County: Tetonia Phone: 208-456-2711 Fax: 208-456-2711

Web: www.aternativeimberstructures.com Manufacturing Category: Doors and Windows

Products: wooden doors, specialty

Species Used: Douglas-fir, ponderosa pine, western

red cedar, hardwood (all species) Additional Services: DNP

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: lumber Marketing: national advertising Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 1

Annual Production/Sales: 300 doors; 20,000 BF

specialty woods, \$300,000 [2003]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 9

#### AMERICAN WOOD PRODUCTS, INC.

PO Box 1003 320 North Kit Avenue Caldwell, Idaho 83606-1003 County: Canyon

Phone: 208-454-8624 Fax: 208-454-8624

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Structural Components

Products: finger-jointed studs Species Used: western woods Additional Services: custom planing

Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP Marketing: sell to wholesaler Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

19971

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 4, 8

#### AMI FOREST INDUSTRIES, INC.

PO Box 170057

2347 Braniff Street Boise, Idaho 83715 County: Ada

Phone: 208-345-6564 Fax: 208-345-6855

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cutstock/Remanufacturing;

Cedar Products

Products: boards, dimension, cedar products,

redwood products

Species Used: Alaskan yellow cedar, incense cedar, western red cedar, Port Orford cedar, redwood, white

cedar

Additional Services: custom cutting, custom packaging, end painting, end waxing, paper/poly wrapping, precision trim, resawing, ripping

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: sell truckload quantities, sell carload

quantities, piggyback containers Export Markets: Europe

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: \$1-\$5 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 4

#### ANDERSON CABINET AND MILLWORK

2435 East Iona Road

Idaho Falls, Idaho 83401-1700

County: Bonneville Phone: 208-538-7415 Fax: 208-538-7840

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets; Moulding and

Millwork

Products: commercial cabinets, millwork

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$1-\$5 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### ANDERSON COMPONENTS, TWIN FALLS

30 West 100 South Road Jerome, Idaho 83338 County: Jerome Phone: 208-324-8787 Fax: 208-324-8799

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Structural Components

Products: wood trusses Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 1

#### ANIMALIA, INC.

PO Box 1024

Hailey, Idaho 83333

County: Blaine

Phone: 208-788-2628 Fax: 208-788-2628

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture

Products: chairs, stools, rockers as llama, bison,

sheep, and lion

Species Used: walnut, maple Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: sheep skin

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell at retail level

**Export Markets: DNP** 

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: 50 pieces

Data Source(s): 2

#### ARBOLES TRADING CO. INC.

3050 North Lake Harbor Lane, Ste 211

Boise, Idaho 83703 County: Ada

Phone: 208-338-9227 Fax: 208-338-9225

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Wholesaler

Products: dimension, long dimension, studs, post, beams, timbers, poles, pilings, selects, boards, decking, clears, laminating stock, finger-jointed products, engineered wood products, truss stock, pattern stock, cut stock, siding, paneling, shelving, fencing materials, pallet stock, railroad ties, landscape

timbers

Species Used: Douglas-fir, eastern white pine, lodgepole pine, Engelmann spruce, fir-larch, hem-fir, hemlock, western white pine, imported softwood, western red cedar, western larch, ponderosa pine,

radiata pine, Sitka spruce, spruce-pine-fir

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing:

Export Markets: None Number of Employees: 1

Annual Production/Sales: \$2.3 million

Data Source(s): 8, 9

#### **ARROW PLANERS & MOULDINGS**

2307 East Commercial Street Unit B

Meridian, Idaho 83642

County: Ada

Phone: 208-884-4883 Fax: 208-884-4868

Web: www.arrowmoulding.com

Manufacturing Category: Moulding and Millwork

Products: custom moulding, knotly alder flat jambs,

knotly alder door stop

Species Used: Douglas-fir, ponderosa pine, grand fir,

hem-fir, hardwood species, alder Additional Services: planer stock

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: None Number of Employees: 4

Annual Production/Sales: custom moulding 470,000 LF, sock moulding (alder) 85,000 LF, knotly alder flat jambs 1800 ea, knotly alder door stop 3,000 ea [2003]

Data Source(s): 1, 9

#### ASHLEE FOREST PRODUCTS, INC.

PO Box 1100

1403 3rd Street South Nampa, Idaho 83653-1100

County: Canyon Phone: 208-465-0621 Fax: 208-465-0672

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Wholesaler

Products: dimension, long dimension, studs, posts, beams, timbers, selects, boards, decking, glulam beams, cut stock, fencing materials, pallet stock,

railroad ties

Species Used: Alaskan yellow cedar, cedar, Douglasfir, fir-larch, hem-fir, western red cedar, western larch/tamarack, ponderosa pine, redwood, western

spruce-pine-fir, white cedar Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP
Export Markets: DNP
Number of Employees: DNP
Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 8

### ATLAS PRODUCTS, INC. - DBA ATLAS PALLET COMPANY

131 North Kings Road Nampa, Idaho 83687 County: Canyon Phone: 208-463-9400

Fax: 208-463-9500 Web: www.atlaspallet.com

Manufacturing Cotagon w Wood Co

Manufacturing Category: Wood Containers and

Pallets

Products: wooden pallets, wood cut stock

Species Used: spruce-pine-fir, hardwood (all species) Additional Services: pallet delivery, pallet recycling,

pallet sales, wood chips sales Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: None Number of Employees: 20

Annual Production/Sales: Wooden pallets 10,000,000

BF, wood cut stock 2,000,000 BF, \$3,000,000

Data Source(s): 2, 9

**AUSTIN ENTERPRISES CONTRACTORS** 

170 North 368 West Blackfoot, Idaho 83221 County: Bingham Phone: 208-782-9672

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Log Homes and

Components

Products: manufactured assemblies, log home kits

Species Used: DNP
Additional Services: DNP
Residue Products: DNP
Raw Materials Purchased

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 2 Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2, 6

#### B & C MORTENSEN WOOD PRODUCTS, INC.

1238 Highway 2

Oldtown, Idaho 83822-9210

County: Bonner Phone: 208-437-5665 Fax: 208-437-3884

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Miscellaneous Wood

**Products** 

Products: gazebos, portable arches, display, props

Species Used: fir, western larch/tamarack

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP

Export Markets: Japan, South America, Canada

Number of Employees: 7

Annual Production/Sales: \$1-\$5 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 6

#### **B&PCUSTOM CRAFTS**

PO Box 564

Nampa, Idaho 83653-0564

County: Canyon Phone: 208-467-3739 Fax: unknown

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets

Products: commercial fixtures, commercial cabinets,

commercial shelves Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

BANDZ, INC.

PO Box 219

Smelterville, Idaho 83868-0219

County: Shoshone Phone: 208-783-1149

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Pulp and Paper

Products: incontinence pads Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$1-\$5 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### BARRETTS BUSY B'S CEDAR

788 Barret Road

Priest River, Idaho 83856

County: Bonner Phone: 208-448-2685 Fax: 208-448-2685

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill

Products: fence boards, fence posts, fence rails Species Used: cedar, spruce-pine-fir, fir-larch Additional Services: custom kiln drying, custom

planing

Residue Products: chips, hog fuel Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell through broker, may

provide/arrange delivery of products sold, sell

truckload quantities Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: 7 MMBF lumber and 150,000 lineal feet of fence posts [2003]

Data Source(s): 1, 3, 4, 8

#### BEAR RIVER LOG HOMES

567 South Highway 33 Victor, Idaho 83455-0529

County: Teton Phone: 208-787-2946 Fax: 208-787-2314

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Log Homes and

Components

Products: house logs, square rafters

Species Used: lodgepole pine, ponderosa pine

Additional Services: DNP

Residue Products: slabs, typical log home waste

Raw Materials Purchased: dead sawlogs

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: 10 homes; under \$1 million

gross sales [1997] Data Source(s): 1, 2

#### **BECK CABINETS**

3705 South Industrial Avenue Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83815-8915

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-664-0892 Fax: 208-664-2775

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets; Moulding and

Millwork

Products: custom built commercial cabinetry,

moulding and millwork

Species Used: pine, fir, oak, western hemlock, maple,

alder

Additional Services: installation Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: kiln dried lumber, panel

goods

Marketing: sell to general contractors, commercial

establishments, schools, medical facilities

Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$1-\$5 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2

#### BENNETT FOREST INDUSTRIES

Route 1, Box 2L

Grangeville, Idaho 83530

County: Idaho

Phone: 208-983-0012 Fax: 208-983-1962

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill

Products: dimension, 4/4 commons, 4/4 selects, boards, light framing, MSR dimension, shop/moulding

stock, structural light framing

Species Used: Douglas-fir, western red cedar, ponderosa pine, grand-fir, hem-fir, spruce-pine-fir,

Engelmann Spruce, lodgepole pine

Additional Services: end painting/waxing, paper/poly Residue Products: chips, sawdust, planer shavings,

hog fuel

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell through broker, sell to distribution yards, sell to premanufacturers, sell to

end users

Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 115

Annual Production/Sales: 62,758 MMBF [2003]; \$22

million gross sales [2003] Data Source(s): 6, 8, 9

#### BENNETT LUMBER PRODUCTS INC.

PO Box 49

3759 Highway 6

Princeton, Idaho 83857-0049

County: Latah

Phone: 208-875-1121

Fax: 208-875-0191

Web: www.bennett-lumber.com Manufacturing Category: Sawmill

Products: 4/4 commons, 4/4 selects, dimension pullouts, laminating stock, light framing, radius edge decking, shop/moulding stock, structural light framing, cedar products

Species Used: fir-larch, hem-fir, western red cedar, ponderosa pine, Engelmann spruce, lodgepole pine,

western white pine

Additional Services: end painting/waxing, paper/poly

wrapping, special patterns, dry kiln

Residue Products: planer shavings, pulp chips,

sawdust, bark

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 165

Annual Production/Sales: 82 MMBF [1999]; \$25-\$50

million gross sales [1997] Data Source(s): 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 8

#### BERONIO LUMBER COMPANY

500 West Idaho Street

Suite 250

Boise, Idaho 83702

County: Ada

Phone: 208-345-6692 Fax: 208-345-6097

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler Products: clears, shingles, pattern stock, siding,

finish, plywood, OSB, MDF

Species Used: Alaskan yellow cedar, Douglas-fir,

hemlock, western red cedar Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 4, 8

#### **BISHOP CABINET AND FIXTURE SHOP**

158 West Main Street Rigby, Idaho 83442 County: Jefferson Phone: 208-745-6570

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets

Products: kitchen and bath cabinets, bookcases,

entertainment centers, other casegoods Species Used: hardwood (all species) Additional Services: lumber dressing services

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: kiln dried lumber and panel

goods

Marketing: sell at retail level, subcontract

Export Markets: None Number of Employees: 2 Annual Production/Sales: \$75,000 gross sales [2003]

Data Source(s): 2, 9

#### **BLACKFOOT WOODWORKING**

738 South Broadway Street Blackfoot, Idaho 83221 County: Bingham Phone: 208-785-1824

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture; Cabinets

Products: DNP Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP **Export Markets: DNP** 

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

#### **BLAKE BARRYMORE SHOP**

158 Treasure Lane Hailey, Idaho 83333 County: Blaine Phone: 208-788-2607

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets; Moulding and

Millwork; Doors and Windows Products: doors, moulding, cabinets

Species Used: alder Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP Marketing: DNP

**Export Markets: DNP** Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

#### **BLUE PINE ENTERPRISES**

420 Old Mill Road Sandpoint, Idaho 83864 County: Bonner

Phone: 208-263-4074 Fax: unknown

Web: DNP Manufacturing Category: Furniture; Miscellaneous

Wood Products

Products: custom furniture, millwork, display cases,

candlesticks, oil lamps, walking sticks

Species Used: pine, oak, ash, walnut, birch, alder,

maple, cedar

Additional Services: design of wood products

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: hardwood lumber

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 3 Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

Data Source(s): 1, 6

#### **BMC WEST CORPORATION - TRUSS FACILITY**

3715 Bombadier Avenue

Idaho Falls, Idaho 83402-4303

County: Bonneville Phone: 208-523-6691 Fax: 208-522-6459

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Structural Components Products: wood trusses, structural wood members

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 1

#### **BOB KRAH CABINETS**

5364 North Yellowstone Highway Idaho Falls, Idaho 83401-5789

County: Bonneville Phone: 208-524-3962

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture; Cabinets Products: indoor and office furniture, bathroom and kitchen cabinets, millwork, remodeling, construction

Species Used: oak, pine, alder, maple

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: dimension lumber. softwood and hardwood plywood, particleboard,

veneer

Marketing: direct with customer **Export Markets: DNP** Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

Data Source(s): 1, 2

#### BOISE CORPORATION, NAMPA

**Corrugated Container Operations** 1808 East Chisholm Drive Nampa, Idaho 83687-6898

County: Canyon Phone: 208-467-9612 Fax: 208-442-0627 Web: www.bc.com

Manufacturing Category: Pulp and Paper

Products: containers for food, beverages, and other

industrial and consumer products

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: DNP Data Source(s): 1

#### BOISE BUILDING SOLUTIONS DISTRIBUTION, BOISE CASCADE WHOLESALE BUILDING MATERIALS

PO Box 2170

3890 Bombadier Avenue

Idaho Falls, Idaho 83403-2107

County: Bonneville Phone: 208-522-6564 Fax: 208-524-0308 Web: www.bc.com

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler Products: dimension, studs, boards, decking, wood Ibeams, LVL, glulam beams, doors, shingles, siding,

shelving, fencing material, plywood, OSB,

particleboard

Species Used: western red cedar, Douglas-fir, fir-

larch, ponderosa pine, redwood Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 8

#### BOISE BUILDING SOLUTIONS DISTRIBUTION, BOISE CASCADE WHOLESALE BUILDING MATERIALS

PO Box 5797 4300 Enterprise

Boise, Idaho 83705-0797

County: Ada

Phone: 208-384-7700 Fax: 208-345-1517 Web: www.bc.com

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler Products: dimension, studs, posts, beams, timbers, boards, decking, wood I-beams, LVL, glulam beams, truss stock, shingles, pattern stock, siding, shelving, fencing materials, treated products, plywood, oriented strandboard, particleboard, hardboard, MDO

Species Used: western red cedar, Douglas-fir, firlarch, ponderosa pine, redwood Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 8

#### **BOISE BUILDING SOLUTIONS MANUFACTURING**

PO Box 62

1111 West Jefferson State Boise, Idaho 83728-0062 County: Ada

Phone: 208-384-6499 Fax: 208-384-4866 Web: www.bc.com

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill

Products: DNP Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP
Export Markets: DNP
Number of Employees: DNP
Annual Production/Sales: DNP
Data Source(s): 8

#### BOISE CASCADE CORPORATION

Building Solution, Distribution, PO Box 50

1111 West Jefferson 3 North

Boise, Idaho 83728 County: Ada

Phone: 208-384-6030 Fax: 208-384-7291 Web: www.bc.com

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler Products: OSB, dimension, plywood, studs, redwood products, cedar products, treated lumber, softwood plywood, hardwood plywood, particleboard, MDF,

OSB, engineered wood products

Species Used: Douglas-fir, ponderosa pine, grand-fir, hem-fir, wester red cedar, Engelmann spruce, western larch/tamarack, white pine, spruce-pine-fir, southern vellow pine

Additional Services: distribution and transportation,

engineering support Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: None Number of Employees: 1,365

Annual Production/Sales: OSB 1,200,000 SF, lumber dimension 1,200,000 BF, plywood 500,000 SF, stud lumber 400,000 SF, red wood 5,000 SF, cedar products 33,000 SF, softwood and hardwood plywood

\$220,000, particleboard, \$2 billion in distribution

[2003]

Data Source(s): 8, 9

#### **BOISE CORPORATION**

PO Box 2107

3890 Bombadier Avenue Idaho Falls, Idaho 83403-2270

County: Bonneville Phone: 208-522-6564 Fax: 208-524-0308

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler Products: dimension, studs, boards, decking, wood Ibeams, LVL, glulam beams, doors, shingles, siding, fencing material, plywood, oriented strandboard,

particleboard

Species Used: western red cedar, Douglas-fir, western larch/tamarack, ponderosa pine, redwood

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 3, 4

#### **BOISE CORPORATION, BOISE**

**Building Materials Distribution Division** 

PO Box 5797

Boise, Idaho 83705-0797

County: Ada

Phone: 208-384-7700 Fax: 208-345-1517

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler Products: dimension, studs, posts, beams, timbers, boards, decking, wood I-beams, LVL, glulam beams, shingles, siding, fencing materials, plywood, oriented strandboard, particleboard, cedar products, redwood products

Species Used: western red cedar, Douglas-fir, western larch/tamarack, hem-fir, ponderosa pine,

redwood, white spruce Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 3, 4

#### **BOISE CORPORATION, BURLEY**

**Corrugated Container Operations** 

1544 West 27th Street Burley, Idaho 83318-2152

County: Cassia Phone: 208-678-3531 Fax: 208-677-7729

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Pulp and Paper Products: containers for food and beverages and

other industrial and consumer products

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 1

#### **BOISE CORPORATION, IDAHO FALLS**

**Corrugated Container Operations** 

869 Mercury Avenue

Idaho Falls, Idaho 83402-1833

County: Bonneville Phone: 208-522-5361 Fax: 208-524-6249

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Pulp and Paper

Products: containers for food, beverages, and other

industrial and consumer products

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 1

#### **BOISE MOULDING & LUMBER COMPANY**

116 East 44th Street Boise, Idaho 83714-4819

County: Ada

Phone: 208-322-6066 Fax: 208-322-6633

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Moulding and Millwork Products: boxes, bins, crating, cabinets, cabinets parts, millwork, mouldings, roof decking, siding,

paneling, flooring

Species Used: domestic hardwoods, Douglas-fir, eastern white pine, western red cedar, ponderosa pine, radiata pine, redwood, western cedars (mixed), western red cedar

Additional Services: custom cutting, custom planing, end/edge matching, less than truckload shipments,

resawing, ripping Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: dimension lumber, hardwood lumber, softwood plywood, particleboard,

reneer

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell at retail level, sell directly to retailer

Export Markets: currently producing for overseas

markets

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$1-\$5 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 8

#### BOISE VALLEY FENCE COMPANY

825 West Chinden Blvd. Meridian, Idaho 83642-5139

County: Ada

Phone: 208-888-1700 Fax: 208-888-2444

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Post and Pole

Products: DNP

Species Used: lodgepole pine Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

Data Source(s): 1, 2

#### **BONNER KITCHENS**

PO Box 103 East Duford Road Sagle, Idaho 83860-0103

County: Bonner Phone: 208-263-6285

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets

Products: bathroom cabinets, kitchen cabinets Species Used: oak, birch, pine, walnut, alder

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: softwood boards, hardwood lumber, softwood plywood, veneer

Marketing: sell at retail level Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 1

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 6

#### BRASHEAR & SONS, INC.

13 West Bullion Hailey, Idaho 83333 County: Blaine Phone: 208-788-4610 Fax: 208-788-4645

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture

Products: residential furniture, commercial furniture

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

Data Source(s): 1

#### **BROWNING CUTSTOCK**

PO Box 439 Highway 3 South

Juliaetta, Idaho 83535-0439

County: Latah Phone: 208-276-3494 Fax: 208-276-3491 Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cutstock/Remanufacturing;

Miscellaneous Wood Products

Products: window and sash stock, block toys, bee hive boxes and frames, cleats and end bars

Species Used: ponderosa pine Additional Services: DNP

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: softwood boards, softwood

Marketing: sell to wholesaler

Export Markets: currently producing for overseas

markets

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$1-\$5 million gross sales

Data Source(s): 1, 2

#### BUILDING COMPONENTS OF IDAHO, INC.

1102 Franklin Blvd Nampa, Idaho 83687

County:

Phone: 208-442-9500 Fax: 208-442-9501

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Products Products: floor trusses, roof trusses, truss

components, wall panels Species Used: fir-larch Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP **Export Markets: DNP** Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 8

#### CABINET MAKER

4921 Bradley Street Boise, Idaho 83714-1485

County: Ada

Phone: 208-378-8810 Fax: 208-378-4063

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets; Furniture Products: kitchen cabinets, furniture

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### CABINET PLACE, INC.

624 East Benton Street Pocatello, Idaho 83201-5819

County: Bannock Phone: 208-232-2189 Fax: 208-232-0848

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets Products: kitchen cabinets

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### **CALL FOREST PRODUCTS**

6030 South Yellowstone Highway Idaho Falls, Idaho 83402 County: Bonneville Phone: 208-523-9505

Web: DNP

Fax: 208-523-9559

Manufacturing Category: Post and Pole; Furniture Products: fence posts, fencing, utility and corral poles, dowelled nail fencing, building poles, log furniture, log

nailing

Species Used: lodgepole pine

Additional Services: purchase contract hauling of raw

materials and wood treating

Residue Products: firewood, wood shavings

Raw Materials Purchased: tree length, small diameter

lodgepole pine

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell through brokers, sell at retail level, may provide/arrange delivery of

products sold, sell truckload quantity

Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 6

Annual Production/Sales: \$400,000 gross sales

[1999]

Data Source(s): 6

#### **CANFOR USA CORPORATION**

PO Box 674

240 West Taylor Avenue Meridian, Idaho 83680-0674

County: Ada

Phone: 208-888-7426 Fax: 208-888-7428

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Miscellaneous Wood

Products

Products: remanufactured lumber, ponderosa pine boards, #3 and #2 appearance boards, edge glued

panels, 1-2 and 1-3 hi line strips Species Used: ponderosa pine, spruce Additional Services: reloading, custom cutting

Residue Products: low line #3 strips

Raw Materials Purchased: #2 and #3 softwood

boards

Marketing: sell direct to retailer

**Export Markets: DNP** 

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: 35 to 40 MMBF; \$25-\$50

million gross sales [1997] Data Source(s): 1, 2, 4, 5

#### CAPITAL CABINETS

601 East 46th Street

Suite 14

Boise, Idaho 83714-4775

County: Ada

Phone: 208-377-5505 Fax: 208-377-5505

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets Products: commercial cabinets

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP
Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### CARDINAL TIMBER PRODUCTS

844 North 3rd Street

Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83814

County: Kootenai Phone: 800-638-7796 Fax: 208-676-8839 Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant wholesaler Products: dimension, studs, boards, fingerjointed

products, truss stock, playwood

Species Used: Douglas-fir, Engelmann spruce, lodgepole pine, fir-larch, hem-fir, hemlock, western white pine, pine, ponderosa pine, spruce-pine-fir

Additional Services: DNP
Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP Marketing: DNP

Export Markets: DNP
Number of Employees: DNP
Annual Production/Sales: DNP
Data Source(s): 8

#### CARIBOU CREEK LOG HOMES, INC.

HCR 85 Box 3

Bonners Ferry, Idaho 83805

County: Boundary Phone: 208-267-3373 Fax: 208-267-7215

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Log Homes and

Components

Products: log home shells

Species Used: lodgepole pine, western white pine, spruce, western larch/tamarack, western red cedar Additional Services: custom sawwing, rough lumber

and beams

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 20

Annual Production/Sales: 20 log home [1999]; \$2

million gross sales [1999]

Data Source(s): 2, 6

CARNEY PRODUCTS COMPANY, LTD.

PO Box 329

1369 Railroad Avenue St. Maries, Idaho 83861 County: Benewah Phone: 208-245-3221 Fax: 208-245-2929

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Post and Pole Products: utility poles, transmission poles, cedar

poles

Species Used: western red cedar

Additional Services: contract logging and hauling of

raw materials and products, equipment

repair/maintenance Residue Products: bark

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs

Marketing: sell to retailers Export Markets: Canada Number of Employees: 9 Annual Production/Sales: DNP Data Source(s): 2, 6, 8

CASTLE WOOD PRODUCTS

711 Desert Wind Road Boise, Idaho 83716

County: Ada

Phone: 208-368-0242 Fax: 208-368-0242

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Miscellaneous Wood

**Products** 

Products: cattle and horse bedding, playground

material, soil additive

Species Used: pine, fir, juniper Additional Services: log yard clean-up

Residue Products: compost

Raw Materials Purchased: construction, yard and tree

waste, used pallets, other urban wastes

Marketing: sell at retail level Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: 14,000 tons [1998]; \$1-\$5

million gross sales [1997] Data Source(s): 1, 2

CEDA-PINE VENEER, INC.

PO Box 536 100 Samuels Road Post Falls, Idaho 83877 County: Bonner

Phone: 208-773-4511 Fax: 208-773-1107

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmills; Panels and

Veneer

Products: studs, PET studs, metric-sized lumber,

veneer

Species Used: ponderosa pine, Douglas-fir

Additional Services: cut-to-size veneers for windows,

doors, millwork

Residue Products: planer shavings, pulp chips,

sawdust, hog fuel, bark

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs, peelerlogs Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell direct to other factories/mills, sell products FOB mill, may provide/arrange delivery of products sold, sell in

carload and truckload quantities

Export Markets: currently producing for overseas

markets

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: 36 MMBF lumber [1997]; 20 MMSF veneer 1/8" basis; \$5-\$10 million gross sales

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 8

#### CENTRAL IDAHO FOREST PRODUCTS

PO Box 55 3721 Highway 6

Princeton, Idaho 83857-0055

County: Latah Phone: 208-875-8774 Fax: 208-875-1564

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill Products: dimension, boards

Species Used: ponderosa pine, Douglas-fir, grand fir, western larch/tamarack, subalpine fir, lodgepole pine

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: pulp chips Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 45

Annual Production/Sales: \$5-\$10 million gross sales

[1998]

Data Source(s): 7

#### CHALLENGER PALLET & SUPPLY, INC.

24 North 3210 East Idaho Falls, Idaho 83401 County: Bonneville Phone: 208-523-1969

Fax: 208-523-1972 Web: www.challengerpallet.com

Manufacturing Category: Wood Containers and

**Pallets** 

Products: new pallets, reconditioned pallets, pallet

stock, skids

Species Used: Douglas-fir ponderosa pine, western larch/tamarack, western white pine, hardwoods

Additional Services: None Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell at retail level, sell

truckload quantity
Export Markets: DNP
Number of Employees: 44

Annual Production/Sales: wood pallets and skids 1,000,000 pallets, animal beding 3,600 tons/ \$6.9

million [2003]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 4, 6, 8, 9

#### CHAMPION HOME BUILDERS COMPANY

PO Box 190

1425 Sunnyside Road Weiser, Idaho 83672-0190

County: Washington Phone: 208-549-1410 Fax: 208-549-0060

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Prefabricated Buildings

Products: manufactured housing

Species Used: Douglas-fir, hem-fir, spruce-pine-fir

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: dimension lumber,

softwood plywood, particleboard Marketing: sell at retail level Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$25 million gross sales

[1998]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 3

#### CHATEAU MILL & SUPPLY, INC.

40 West Oneida Street Preston, Idaho 83263-1233

County: Franklin Phone: 208-852-3653

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets

Products: kitchen cabinets, bathroom cabinets

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### CLASSIC KITCHEN DOORS, INC.

208 East Bower Avenue Meridian, Idaho 83642-2736

County: Ada Phone: 208-888-4774 Fax: 208-888-4833

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets Products: kitchen cabinet doors

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### CLEARWATER FOREST INDUSTRIES, INC.

PO Box 340 Highway 13 South Kooskia, Idaho 83539 County: Idaho

Phone: 208-926-4266 Fax: 208-926-4269

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill

Products: dimension

Species Used: Douglas-fir, ponderosa pine, grand fir,

hem-fir, western red cedar, spruce-pine-fir

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs

Marketing: sell truckload quantities, sell carload

quantities

Export Markets: None Number of Employees: 86

Annual Production/Sales: 40,159 MBF [2003]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 8, 9

#### **CLEARWATER LOG HOMES**

PO Box 391

12405 North Government Way Hayden Lake, Idaho 83835

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-772-7891 Fax: 208-772-7413

Web: www.clearwaterloghomes.com Manufacturing Category: Log homes Products: handcrafted log homes

Species Used: grand fir, hem-fir, western red cedar, Engelmann spruce, western larch/tamarack, western

white pine, lodgepole pine

Additional Services: architechtural drawing, structural engineering, handcrafted log homes, custom beams, log accents for framed buildings, sales of support

products

Residue Products: sawdust Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs

Marketing: sell at retail level, sell direct to retailer, may provide/arrange delivery of products sold,

normally deliver products sold Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 9

Annual Production/Sales: \$230,000 gross sales

[2003]

Data Source(s): 2, 6, 9

#### COEUR D'ALENE BUILDERS SUPPLY, INC.

655 West Clayton Avenue Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83815

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-667-6481 Fax: 208-667-6483

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Structural Components Products: roof trusses, wall panels, treated lumber, outdoor decking, dimension, studs, beams, timber, LVL, millwok, moulding, pattern lumber, siding, stairs

systems, stairs parts

Species Used: fir-larch, western red cedar

Additional Services: less-than-truckload shipments

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: dimension lumber

Marketing: sell at retail level, sell direct to retailer, sell to contractors, may provide/arrange delivery of

products sold

Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 30

Annual Production/Sales: \$5 million gross sales in building materials [1999]; \$2.5 million gross sales in

roof trusses [1999]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 4, 6, 8

#### COEUR D'ALENE FIBER FUEL, INC.

West 3528 Seltice Way Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83814

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-765-0608 Fax: 208-664-9936

Web: www.atlaspellets.com Manufacturing Category: Energy

Products: wood pellets, baled cedar, baled pine Species Used: Douglas-fir, western red cedar,

western white pine

Additional Services: plant engineering design and

construction

Residue Products: planer shavings, cedar shavings,

sawdust

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: sells products FOB mill, sell truckload

quantities

Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 24

Annual Production/Sales: 30,000 tons of densified

fuels [1999]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 6, 9

#### COLE CEDAR, INC.

1121 Highway 11 Weippe, Idaho 83553 County: Clearwater Phone: 208-435-4186

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cedar Products

Products: cedar fence pickets Species Used: western red cedar Additional Services: None

Additional Services: None Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: western red cedar logs Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell truckload quantities

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$30,000 gross sales [2003]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 9

### CONTINENTAL TIMBER COMPANY, INC. (IDAHO DIVISION)

501 West Appleway Avenue

Suite N

Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83814

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-765-2669 Fax: 208-667-7277

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler Products: dimension, studs, finger-jointed products,

truss stock, playwood, OSB

Species Used: Douglas-fir, eastern spruce-pine-fir, lodgepole pine, Engelmann spruce, fir-larch, hem-fir, ponderosa pine, southern yellow pine, spruce-pine-fir

Additional Services: DNP
Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 8

#### COOPERS WOOD WORK & SIGN COMPANY

Highway 55

Horseshoe Bend, Idaho 83629

County: Boise Phone: 208-793-2387 Fax: unknown

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Miscellaneous Wood

Products
Products: DNP
Species Used: DNP
Additional Services: DNP
Residue Products: DNP
Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

#### CORRECTIONAL INDUSTRIES

5460 Franklin Road Boise, Idaho 83705-5762

County: Ada

Phone: 208-334-2279 Fax: 208-334-2685

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture; Cabinets;

Miscellaneous Wood Products

Products: indoor and office furniture, plaques and trophies, picture frames, chair frames, conference

tables, cabinets, book cases, boat docks Species Used: oak, alder, fir, birch, pine, black walnut, mahogany

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: softwood plywod, hardwood plywood, particleboard, veneer, solid oak Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell at retail level, may

provide/arrange delivery of products sold

**Export Markets: DNP** 

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

**CREATIVE WOOD VENTURES** 

901 West Lake Street

Sandpoint, Idaho 83864-0858

County: Bonner Phone: 208-265-1575 Fax: 208-265-1575

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets

Products: custom cabinets Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

**CROWELL & COMPANY** 

4047 South Maple Grove Road Boise, Idaho 83709-5466

County: Ada

Phone: 208-362-1106 Fax: 208-362-1104

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture

Products: upholstered furniture, bar chairs, custom booth seating, restaurant seating, residential seating

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP **Export Markets: DNP** 

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

**CROWN PACIFIC - BONNERS FERRY** 

PO Box 897 6726 Riverside

Bonners Ferry, Idaho 83805

County: Boundary Phone: 208-267-3161 Fax: 208-267-7656

Web: http://www.crownpacificpartners.com/

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill

Products: boards, common boards, select boards,

Species Used: western red cedar, Douglas-fir, western larch/tamarack, lodgepole pine, ponderosa pine, western white pine, spruce

Additional Services: end stamped, unit strapped Residue Products: hog fuel, chips, sawdust

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: sell truckload quantities, sell carload

quantities

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: 72 MMBF

Data Source(s): 2, 3, 4

**CULDESAC POST AND POLE** 

Rural Route 2 Box 69

Culdesac, Idaho 83524-9608

County: Nez Perce Phone: 208-843-2903

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Post and Pole; Log Home

and Components

Products: fence posts, fence poles, corral poles, log

Species Used: lodgepole pine Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: less than 10 homes; under

\$1 million gross sales [1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2

**CUSTOM BUILDING & SUPPLY, INC.** 

PO Box 685 East 2945 Seltice

Post Falls, Idaho 83854-0685

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-773-4812 Fax: 208-777-2454 Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Wood Containers and

Products: new pallets, reconditioned pallets, pallet stock, skids, boxes, bins, crating, cut stock, lumber

Species Used: Engelmann spruce, lodgepole pine, firlarch, hem-fir, pine, western spruce-pine-fir Additional Services: custom cutting, less than

truckload shipments, precision trim, resawing, ripping

Residue Products: hog fuel

Raw Materials Purchased: dimension lumber,

softwood boards

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell through broker, sell truckload quantities

Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 15

Annual Production/Sales: 75,000 pallets [1999];

140,000 wood boxes [1999]; \$1-\$5 million gross sales

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 4, 6, 8

CUSTOM WOODCRAFT, INC.

1423 East Chicago Street Caldwell, Idaho 83605-3413

County: Canyon

Phone: 208-459-9272 Fax: 208-459-3967

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets

Products: custom cabinets Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### D.L. TRAPP WOODWORKS

PO Box 182 Victor, Idaho 83455 County: Teton Phone: 208-787-2752

Fax: 208-787-2752

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Moulding and Millwork;

Doors and Windows Products: DNP Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

#### DAN FOGARTY WOODWORKING

PO Box 1862

1210 West Superior Street Sandpoint, Idaho 83864-0904

County: Bonner Phone: 208-263-5546 Fax: unknown

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets

Products: commercial and kitchen cabinets Species Used: oak, alder, cherry, maple, walnut,

hemlock, fir, cedar Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: sawdust

Raw Materials Purchased: lumber of various

specifications

Marketing: local word-of-mouth, yellow pages

Export Markets: none Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2

#### **DAVE'S WOODWORKS**

17 South 585 West

Blackfoot, Idaho 83221-6106

County: Bingham Phone: 208-684-3453

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture; Cabinets Products: household furniture, kitchen cabinets

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP **Export Markets: DNP** Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

Data Source(s): 1

#### **DESIGN TECHNOLOGIES**

11252 Executive Drive Boise, Idaho 83713-8977

County: Ada

Phone: 208-323-1234 Fax: 208-323-1234

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture Products: office furniture, case goods

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

Data Source(s): 1

#### DESIGNCRAFT PROFESSIONAL FURNISHINGS

9873 North Government Way Hayden, Idaho 83835-9603

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-762-5057 Fax: 208-762-5059 Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture

Products: commercial chairs, commercial tables

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP **Export Markets: DNP** Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$1-\$5 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### DESIGNS IN WILLOW, DON C. KING

HC 67, Box 2079 Tunnel Rock Ranch Challis, Idaho 83226 County: Custer

Phone: 208-838-2449 Fax: 208-838-2449

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture Products: art grade chairs, tables, ladders

Species Used: mountain maple, choke cherry, willow,

mountain mahogany, red birch Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: sell direct to retailer, sell on consignment

through art galleries Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 1

Annual Production/Sales: 40 chairs [1999]; \$25,000

gross sales [1999] Data Source(s): 2, 6

#### DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP, INC.

555 West 25th Street Idaho Falls, Idaho 83402 County: Bonneville Phone: 208-524-1550 Fax: 208-523-3148

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Miscellaneous Wood

**Products** 

Products: new pallets, reconditioned pallets, pallet

stock, lath stakes

Species Used: Douglas-fir, fir-larch, hem-fir, white

woods

Additional Services: custom cutting, less than truckload shipments, paper/poly wrapping, resawing,

ripping

Residue Products: sawdust Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell through broker, sell

at retail level, sell direct to retailer, may provide/arrange delivery of products sold, sell

truckload quantities Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: 26,000,000 stakes

Data Source(s): 2, 4, 8

#### **DEWITT-TALBOTT CABINETS**

1313 South Deakin Street Moscow, Idaho 83843-2507 County: Latah

Phone: 208-882-1406

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets Products: kitchen cabinets, bath cabinets Species Used: oak, cherry, maple, poplar, pine,

Douglas-fir, walnut

Additional Services: mouldings, stone fixtures, picture

frames, bookcases Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: hardwood lumber

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 2

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 6

#### DIXON CONTAINER COMPANY

2255 Braniff Street Boise, Idaho 83716

County: Ada

Phone: 208-336-3755 Fax: 208-336-9441

Web: www.dixoncontainer.com

Manufacturing Category: Pulp and Paper

Products: corrugated paper Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: 50

Annual Production/Sales: \$5,000,000 gross sales

[2003]

Data Source(s): 1, 9

#### **DLM SHAKE**

223 Center Street St. Maries, Idaho 83861 County: Benewah Phone: 208-245-2456 Fax: unknown

Fax: unknow Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cedar Products

Products: cedar products

Species Used: western red cedar Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

#### **DLM SHAKE**

PO Box 335 Fernwood, Idaho 83820

County: Benewah Phone: 208-245-4473 Fax: 208-245-2456

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Shingle & Shake Mill

Products: shingles, shakes Species Used: western red cedar

Additional Services: custom cutting, palletized loading

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 8

#### DON'S CABINET SHOP

PO Box 1233

1184 Crescent Rim Road McCall, Idaho 83638-1233

County: Valley Phone: 208-634-2816 Fax: 208-634-3645 Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets; Furniture;

Miscellaneous Wood Products Products: kitchen cabinets, millwork

Species Used: any species Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: particleboard, lumber

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2

#### DOORS & MORE, INC.

3423 East 1850 North Idaho Falls, Idaho 83401 County: Bonneville Phone: 208-522-9523 Fax: 208-522-9523

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture Products: household furniture

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### **DOUG YATES CABINETS**

PO Box 774

Rexburg, Idaho 83440 County: Madison Phone: 208-356-6820

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture; Cabinets

Products: DNP

Species Used: oak, pine Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

#### DRYDEN WOODWORKING AND REFINISHING

610 West Oneida Street Preston, Idaho 83263 County: Franklin Phone: 208-852-2338 Fax: unknown

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets

Products: cabinets

Species Used: hardwood (all species)

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 4

Annual Production/Sales: \$100,000 gross sales

20031

Data Source(s): 1, 6, 9

#### DUGGAN BROTHERS, INC.

53 Bell Rapids Road Hagerman, Idaho 83332 County: Gooding Phone: 208-837-4967 Fax: unknown

Fax: unknow Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Log Homes and

Components
Products: DNP
Species Used: DNP
Additional Services: DNP
Residue Products: DNP
Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

#### **DUNAGAN DOOR FACTORY COMPANY**

11700 Franklin Road Boise, Idaho 83709-0139

County: Ada

Phone: 208-322-4567 Fax: 208-322-4476

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Moulding and Millwork;

Doors and Windows

Products: millwork, doors, moulding

Species Used: DNP
Additional Services: DNP
Residue Products: DNP
Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### DYCHE CEDAR PRODUCTS

PO Box 402 Mattoon Road # 1

Kamiah, Idaho 83536-0402

County: Idaho

Phone: 208-935-0954 Fax: 208-935-2365

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cedar Products

Products: tapersawn shingles, shakes, pickets, posts

Species Used: western red cedar

Additional Services: DNP

Residue Products: cedar chips and shavings

Raw Materials Purchased: cedar logs

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell at retail level, sell directly to retailers, may provide/arrange delivery of

products sold, sell truckload quantities

Export Markets: currently producing for overseas

markets

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$1-\$5 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 8

#### DYNAMIC FABRICATORS

22515 West Highway 53 Rathdrum, Idaho 83858 County: Kootenai

Phone: 208-773-1787 Fax: 208-773-4205 Web: www.dynafab.net

Manufacturing Category: Miscellaneous Wood

**Products** 

Products: fabricated cooling tower lumber, fabricated

bridge lumber

Species Used: Douglas-fir, southern yellow pine

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP

Export Markets: Malaysia Number of Employees: 56

Annual Production/Sales: \$6,309,000 million gross sales - wood products only \$2,267,000 [2003]

Data Source(s): 1, 6, 9

#### DYNAMIC FABRICATORS

22515 West. Highway 53 Rathdrum, Idaho 83858-7205

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-773-1787 Fax: 208-773-4205

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Micellaneous Wood

**Products** 

Products: wood cooling towers, custom composite

manufacturing, custom wood fabrication

Species Used: DNP

Additional Services: metal fabrication

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: 46

Annual Production/Sales: \$3.2 million gross sales

Data Source(s): 1, 6

#### **EDWARD J. BENNETT COMPANY**

3401 Curt Drive

Meridian, Idaho 83642

County: Ada

Phone: 208-888-5685

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Miscellaneous Wood

Products
Products: DNP
Species Used: DNP
Additional Services: DNP
Residue Products: DNP
Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

#### **EDWARD M. SMITH COMPANY**

HC 2 Box 519

Pollock, Idaho 83547

County: Idaho

Phone: 208-628-4068 Fax: 208-628-4068

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cutstock/Remanufacturing

Products: pallet stock, fingerjoint blocks, fencing/fence panels, furrings strips, cut stock Species Used: Douglas-fir, lodgepole pine,

Engelmann spruce, fir-larch, hem-fir, ponderosa pine Additional Services: custom cutting, dog earing,

precision trim, resawing, ripping

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP Marketing: sell carload quantities

Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 4, 8

#### EM CABINETS, INC.

9600 Bethel Court

Boise, Idaho 83709-0574

County: Ada

Phone: 208-323-8428 Fax: 208-322-4395

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets

Products: kitchen cabinets Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### **EMPIRE LUMBER COMPANY - KAMIAH MILLS**

PO Box 638

Highway 12 Railroad Street Kamiah, Idaho 83536 County: Idaho

Phone: 208-935-2536 Fax: 208-935-0460

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill

Products: boards, select boards, dimension, railroad ties, fencing, pattern stock, roof decking, siding Species Used: western red cedar, white fir, Douglasfir, western larch/tamarack, ponderosa pine, western

white pine, spruce Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: sells truckload quantities, sells carload

quantities

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: 45 MMBF [1997]; \$20

million gross sales [1998] Data Source(s): 2, 3, 5

#### **ENGBERG'S FURNITURE**

PO Box 522

2433 Rostron Circle

Twin Falls, Idaho 83303-0522

County: Twin Falls Phone: 208-734-7759 Fax: 208-735-9605 Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture

Products: furniture Species Used: DNP

Additional Services: refinish and restore furniture

Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### EURO TECH CABINETS, INC.

4242 South Eagleson Road Boise, Idaho 83705-4935

County: Ada

Phone: 208-362-3256 Fax: 208-362-9865

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets

Products: kitchen cabinets Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### **EVERGREEN FOREST**

PO Box H

Highway 95 at Tamarak New Meadows, Idaho 83654

County: Adams Phone: 208-347-2111 Fax: 208-347-2273

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill

Products: 4/4 commonns, export commons, laminating stock, radius edge decking, railroad ties, shop/moulding stock, structural light framing, studs, specialities

Species Used: fir-larch, ponderosa pine, hem-fir, Engelmann spruce, lodgepole pine, white woods Additional Services: paper/poly wrapping, dry kiln Residue Products: planer shavings, pulp chips,

sawdust, bark

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell through broker, sell at retail level, sell direct to retailer, sell direct to other mills, sell products FOB mill, sell carload quantities, sell truckload quantities

Export Markets: currently producing for overseas

markets

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: 52 MMBF [1997]; \$50

million gross sales [1998] Data Source(s): 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 8

#### FALLS CABINET & MILLWORK, INC.

PO Box 1483

Idaho Falls, Idaho 83403-1483

County: Bonneville Phone: 208-523-9332 Fax: 208-524-5404

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets

Products: custom cabinets Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$1-\$5 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### FILLER KING COMPANY

PO Box 185 4218 Pioneer Road

Homedale, Idaho 83628-0185

County: Owyhee Phone: 208-337-3134 Fax: 208-337-3139

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler;

Structural Components

Products: laminated wood beams, decking, lumber Species Used: fir-larch, Alaskan yellow cedar Additional Services: custom filling/patching, custom sanding, export packaging, pre-fabrication, priming. rough-sawn surfacing, water repellent sealing.

wrapping

Residue Products: sawdust, planer shavings Raw Materials Purchased: kiln dried dimension

lumber

Marketing: sell primarily to wholesalers and brokers

Export Markets: Taiwan, Japan Number of Employees: 75

Annual Production/Sales: 20 MMBF [1999]; \$18

million gross sales [1999] Data Source(s): 1, 2, 3, 6, 8

#### FINISHING TOUCH, INC.

55 North Cedar Street

Unit 4

Post Falls, Idaho 83854-9741

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-773-2710 Fax: 208-773-2710

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Moulding and Millwork

Products: wood trim Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### **FIVE RIVERS MILLWORK**

2285 Warm Springs Avenue Boise, Idaho 83712-8430

County: Ada

Phone: 208-388-3871 Fax: 208-388-3875

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets Products: cabinets, millwork Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP **Export Markets: DNP** Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### FLEETWOOD HOMES OF IDAHO

PO Box 1550

2611 East Comstock Avenue Nampa, Idaho 83653-1070

County: Canyon Phone: 208-466-2438 Fax: 208-467-1616 Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Prefabricated Buildings

Products: manufactured housing

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: dimension lumber, softwood boards, hardwood lumber, softwood plywood, hardwood plywood, particleboard

Marketing: sell direct to retailer

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 1, 2

#### FRANKLIN BUILDING SUPPLY

1390 Highland Avenue East Twin Falls, Idaho 83301 County: Twin Falls Phone: 208-733-5571

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Structural Components;

Cabinets Products: DNP Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

#### GARY'S WOODWORKING

2414 Addison Avenue East Twin Falls, Idaho 83301-6762

County: Twin Falls Phone: 208-734-6121 Fax: 208-734-7177

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets

Products: kitchen cabinets, bathroom cabinets

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

**GENERATION WOODWORKING** 

3220 Clay Lane

New Meadows, Idaho 83654

County: Adams Phone: 208-347-2717 Fax: 208-347-2818

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture; Cabinets;

Miscellaneous Wood Products

Products: custom entry doors, custom kitchen

cabinets, millwork

Species Used: red oak, white oak, sapele, mahogany,

poplar, red fir, alder, pine

Additional Services: design, installation Residue Products: sawdust, chips

Raw Materials Purchased: kiln dried boards

Marketing: sell direct to retailer

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

GEORGE R. WHITE BARK PROCESSING

PO Box 57

Highway 41 North Mile Marker #30 Blanchard, Idaho 83804-0057

County: Bonner Phone: 208-437-5521 Fax: 208-437-5521

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Miscellaneous Wood

Products
Products: DNP

Species Used: Douglas-fir, western larch/tamarack,

western red cedar, ponderosa pine

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 1, 2

GEORGIA-PACIFIC CORPORATION

1675 Commerce Avenue Boise, Idaho 83705 County: Ada

Phone: 1-800-297-3739 Fax: 1-800-261-6057

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cutstock/Remanufacturing;

Cedar Products

Products: dimension, studs, PET lumber, cedar

products, redwood products

Species Used: DNP

Additional Services: custom cutting, dadoing, less than truckload shipments, precision trim, resawing,

ripping

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 4

GEORGIA-PACIFIC CORPORATION (BOISE DISTRIBUTION CENTER)

4420 Industrial Street Boise, Idaho 83705

County: Ada Phone: 208-336=2490

Fax: 208-336=249

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler Products: dimension, studs, finger-jointed lumber, studs, boards, decking, fencing material, plywood,

OSB, MDF, particle board

Species Used: Douglas-fir, fir-larch, hem-fir, ponderosa pine, redwood, western red cedar

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 8

**GLIDDEN LOG HOMES** 

6947 East Highway 30

Lava Hot Springs, Idaho 83246

County: Bannock Phone: 208-776-5565 Fax: unknown

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Log Homes and

Components
Products: DNP
Species Used: DNP
Additional Services: DNP
Residue Products: DNP
Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

**GRAND TETON LUMBER** 

PO Box 41

893 South Highway 33 Victor, Idaho 83455-0041

County: Teton Phone: 208-787-2805 Fax: 208-787-2150

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler; Cedar

Products; Log Homes and Components

Products: dimension, studs, posts, beams, timbers, decking, engineered wood products, truss stock,

trusses, moulding, siding, paneling, flooring, treated products, plywood, cedar products, redwood products Species Used: Alaskan yellow cedar, western red cedar, Engelmann spruce, western larch/tamarack, western white pine, lodgepole pine, redwood, spruce-

pine-fir, white cedar

Additional Services: container loading, custom planing, hand loading, resawing, ripping,

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: sell truckload quantities, sell carload

quantities

Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2, 4

#### **GRANT WOOD SPECIALTIES**

1808 Industrial Road Nampa, Idaho 83687-6715

County: Canyon Phone: 208-465-7334 Fax: 208-465-7001

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Moulding and Millwork;

Doors and Windows

Products: millwork, hardwood doors

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP **Export Markets: DNP** 

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$1-\$5 million gross sales

Data Source(s): 1

#### **GREAT OAK ENTERPRISES**

PO Box 211

1025 West Hayden Avenue Hayden, Idaho 83835-0211

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-772-4564 Fax: 208-762-2278

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture

Products: furniture Species Used: oak Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP **Export Markets: DNP** 

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### **GREAT SNAKE RIVER LOG HOME COMPANY**

308 NW 3rd Street Grangeville, Idaho 83530 County: Idaho

Phone: 208-983-2697

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Log Homes and

Components Products: DNP

Species Used: spruce, lodgepole pine, western

larch/tamarack. Douglas-fir Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

#### **GREYLOCH CUSTOM CABINETRY**

598 East 44th Street

Garden City, Idaho 83714-4829

County: Ada

Phone: 208-322-1165

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets

Products: kitchen cabinets Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### **GUERDON HOMES**

5556 Federal Way Boise, Idaho 83716

County: Ada

Phone: 208-345-5100 Fax: 208-336-9269

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Prefabricated Buildings

Products: manufactured housing

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: dimension lumber, hardwood plywood, particleboard, veneer

Marketing: sell to wholesaler

Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

#### HALPER-SMITH SILVER CHEST

Route 2

Jerome, Idaho 83338

County: Jerome

Phone: 208-324-2240

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture

Products: indoor and office furniture, silver chests,

Species Used: mahogany, walnut, ebony

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: hardwood lumber Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell at retail level.

normally deliver products sold

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

#### HAMILTON MANUFACTURING, INC.

901 Russet

Twin Falls, Idaho 83301-1426

County: Twin Falls Phone: 208-733-9689 Fax: 208-733-9447 Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Miscellaneous Wood

Products

Products: cellulose insulation for homes, hydro mulch

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: newspapers

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell at retail level, sell direct to retailer, normally deliver products sold, sell

truckload quantities Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$1-\$5 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2

#### HARDWOODS, INC.

322 Steelhead Way Boise, Idaho 83709 County: Ada

Phone: 208-323-7711 Fax: 208-323-1121 Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler Products: lumber, plywood, particleboard, specialty

Species Used: domestic hardwoods, Douglas-fir, pine

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP **Export Markets: DNP** 

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 3, 5, 8

#### HARRISON WOOD PRODUCTS

4100 Chinden Blvd.

Boise, Idaho 83714 County: Ada

Phone: 208-342-2320

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Miscellaneous Wood

Products Products: DNP

Species Used: pine, oak, walnut, cherry, redwood,

alder

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: kiln dired lumber,

conditioned lumber, air dried lumber

Marketing: sell at retail level, custom orders only

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: 10 MBF

Data Source(s): 2

#### HARVEY ROOFING

89178 Highway 3 North St. Maries, Idaho 83861 County: Benewah Phone: 208-245-2602 Fax: unknown

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cedar Products

Products: roofing

Species Used: western red cedar

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: cedar logs

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell at retail level, may

provide/arrange delivery of products sold

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

#### HAUSER LAKE LUMBER OPERATIONS, INC. -FLEETWOOD ENTERPRISES, INC.

PO Box 1298 16809 West Prairie Post Falls, Idaho 83877 County: Kootenai Phone: 909-353-3948 Fax: 909-353-7833 Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cutstock/Remanufacturing Products: pallet stock, finger-jointed studs, finger-

jointed dimension, boards, dimension,

remanufactured products for RV and manufactured

housing industries

Species Used: fir-larch, hem-fir, spruce-pine-fir Additional Services: container loading, custom packing, custom planing, end painting/waxing, lessthan-truckload shipments, paper/poly wrapping,

precision trim, resawing/ripping,

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: sell truckload quantities, sell carload

quantities, piggyback containers

Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$5-\$10 million gross sales

[1997]

Web: DNP

Data Source(s): 1, 4, 6, 8

#### HAWKEYE BUILDING SUPPLY

PO Box 425 105 Ash Avenue Lapwai, Idaho 83540 County: Nez Perce Phone: 208-843-5739 Fax: 208-843-5045

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler Products: common boards, dimension, poles, pilings,

studs, timbers Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 3

#### HAWKEYE FOREST PRODUCTS, INC.

305 West Bannock Street Boise, Idaho 83702 County: Ada Phone: DNP Fax: DNP Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler Products: common boards, select boards, glued up stock, dimension, edge glued products, moulding and

millwork

Species Used: hardwood Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: national distribution, sell in truckload

quantities, sell in carload quantities

Export Markets: Canada Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$12 million gross sales

[1998]

Data Source(s): 1, 3, 5, 9

#### HENDERSON CORPORATION

PO Box 6459 6737 Supply Way Boise, Idaho 83707 County: Ada

Phone: 208-368-0011 Fax: 208-368-0783

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler

Products: posts, beams, timbers, selects, boards, decking, clears, gluman beams, engineered wood products, mouldings, pattern stock, siding, paneling, finish, flooring, plywood, recycled softwood and

hardwood, specialty wood flooring

Species Used: Alaskan yellow cedar, cedar, domestic hardwood, Douglas-fir, fir-larch, hemlock, western

white pine, western red cedar, western

larch/tamarack, lodgepole pine, redwood, spruce-

pine-fir

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing; DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP Data Source(s): 3, 4, 5, 8

#### HERRETT'S STOCKS, INC.

Box 741

169 Madrona Street North Twin Falls, Idaho 83303 County: Twin Falls Phone: 208-733-1498 Fax: 208-733-1632

Web: www.herretstocks.com

Manufacturing Category: Miscellaneous Wood

**Products** 

Products: wooden gun stocks, wooden archery stocks

Species Used: hardwood (mostly imported)

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: hardwood lumber

Marketing: sell to wholesaler

Export Markets: Canada, Belgium, Sweden, Germany

Number of Employees: 12

Annual Production/Sales: \$400,000

Data Source(s): 2, 9

#### **HICKS WOOD SHOPS**

1316 1st Street North Nampa, Idaho 83687-4026

County: Canyon Phone: 208-467-6549

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets

Products: kitchen cabinets, commercial cabinets

Species Used: DNP
Additional Services: DNP
Residue Products: DNP
Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### HIGH COUNTRY CONSTRUCTION

4561 East Sunnyside Road

Idaho Falls, Idaho 83406 County: Bonneville Phone: 208-529-5969

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Log Homes and

Components Products: DNP Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP **Export Markets: DNP** Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

#### HILLTOP CEDAR

PO Box 271 Highway 3

St. Maries, Idaho 83861-0271

County: Benewah Phone: 208-245-3843

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cedar Products

Products: tapersawn and resawn cedar shakes, cedar

posts, split rail fencing

Species Used: western red cedar

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: cedar logs

Marketing: sell to wholesaler **Export Markets: DNP** 

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$1-\$5 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 5

#### HOFF COMPANIES, INC.

280 East Corporate Drive

Suite 200

Meridian, Idaho 83642-2953

County: Ada

Phone: 208-884-2002 Fax: 208-884-1115

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler Products: door frames, door jambs, cut stock, moulding and millwork, finger-joint stock

Species Used: ponderosa pine

Additional Services: composite decking production

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: dimension lumber. softwood boards, plywood, particleboard

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell through broker, sell direct to other mills, may arrange/provide delivery of products sold, sell truckload quantities, sell carload

Export Markets: Canada Number of Employees: 225 Annual Production/Sales: 21 MMBF [1999]; \$22

million gross sales [1999] Data Source(s): 1, 2, 6

#### HOFF FOREST PRODUCTS, INC.

103 South 43rd Avenue Caldwell, Idaho 83605-6579

County: Canyon Phone: 208-454-8629 Fax: 208-454-8674

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill; Miscellaneous

Wood Products Products: DNP Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 1, 2

#### HOME STYLE INDUSTRIES

PO Box 396

Nampa, Idaho 83653-0396

County: Canyon Phone: 208-466-8481 Fax: 208-467-9942

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture

Products: upholstered furniture, box springs,

miniblinds

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP **Export Markets: DNP** Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$10-\$25 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### HOMETOWN LOG HOMES

11501 Highway 95

Payette, Idaho 83661-5050

County: Payette Phone: 208-642-2883 Fax: 208-642-3950

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Log Homes and

Products: posts, timbers, beams, stringers, structural joists, structural planks, house logs, cedar products

Species Used: pine

Additional Services: custom cutting, hand loading,

paper/poly wrapping, dry kiln Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: sell truckload quantities, sell carload

quantities

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 3, 4

#### HONCO ENTERPRISES, INC.

PO Box 248

1432 Cascade Road

Emmett, Idaho 83617-0248

County: Gem

Phone: 208-365-5029 Fax: 208-365-5020

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Wood Containers and

**Pallets** 

Products: new pallets, reconditioned pallets, pallet stock, skids, truss componets, boxes/bins/crating, fencing/fence panels, cut-to-size lumber, studs,

millwork, mouldings, cut stock

Species Used: fir-larch, cedar, Engelmann spruce,

lodgepole pine, hem-fir, spruce-pine-fir

Additional Services: custom cutting, dog earing, end matching, les than truckload shipments, paper/poly

wrapping. precision trim, resawing/ripping

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: kiln dried wood

Marketing: sell to wholesaler Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP
Annual Production/Sales: \$1-\$5 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 4, 8

#### **HUFFMAN SHAKE COMPANY**

PO Box 141

Fernwood, Idaho 83830-0141

County: Benewah Phone: 208-245-2177

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cedar Products Products: tapersawn shakes and shingles

Species Used: western red cedar

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: sell at retail level, sell direct to retailers

Export Markets: DNP
Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2

#### **HUNT WOOD PRODUCTS**

3390 Highway 8 East Moscow, Idaho 83843

County: Latah

Phone: 208-882-4289 Fax: 208-882-4289 Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets; Furniture;

Miscellaneous Wood Products

Products: custom cabinets, counter tops

Species Used: oak, maple, birch, hickory, cherry Additional Services: furniture repair and restoration

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: hardwood lumber,

plywood, melamine, particleboard

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 5

Annual Production/Sales: \$230,000 gross sales

[1999]

Data Source(s): 2, 6

#### HUTCHINS LUMBER, INC.

PO Box 206

206 Sixth Avenue East Weippe, Idaho 83553-0206

County: Clearwater Phone: 208-435-4113 Fax: 208-435-4663

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill

Products: dimension, boards, metric-sized lumber,

timbers, beams

Species Used: western larch/tamarack, white fir, western red cedar, western white pine, ponderosa

pine, lodgepole pine Additional Services: DNP

Residue Products: pulp chips, cedar chips, cedar

shavings, sawdust, hog fuel

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs, pulp logs

Marketing: none Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: 14

Annual Production/Sales: 43 MMBF [1998]; \$1 million

gross sales [1998] Data Source(s): 1, 2, 3, 6

#### PTI

29 Mountain Ash Road Sagle, Idaho 83860 County: Bonner Phone: 208-265-4777

Fax: 208-265-4777

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture; Miscellaneous

Wood Products

Products: trophy plaques, trophy cases, display

cases, custom furniture

Species Used: oak, walnut, maple, cherry

Additional Services: design Residue Products: fine sawdust

Raw Materials Purchased: lumber, hardware, tooling

Marketing: North Idaho Woodnet

Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: 1 MBF

Data Source(s): 2

IDAHO CEDAR SALES, INC.

PO Box 399

Troy, Idaho 83871 County: Latah

Phone: 208-835-2161

Fax: N/A Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill; Cedar Products Products: posts, fence rails, cedar products logs

Species Used: western red cedar

Additional Services: custom cutting, paper/poly

wrapping, precision trim, bar coding

Residue Products: chips

Raw Materials Purchased: cedar logs, pine pulp logs Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell through brokers, sell at retail level, sell direct to retailers, sell products FOB mill, may provide/arrange delivery of products

sold, sell truckload quantities Export Markets: None

Number of Employees: 32 Annual Production/Sales: 5,200 MBF [2003]; \$7,000

gross sales [2003]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 8, 9

#### **IDAHO CUSTOM WOOD PRODUCTS**

11300 Executive Drive Boise, Idaho 83713-8980

County: Ada

Phone: 208-322-2610 Fax: 208-375-2945

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Moulding and Millwork;

Cabinets

Products: moulding, millwork, kitchen cabinets, bathroom cabinets, commercial cabinets

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP
Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$1-\$5 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### IDAHO GLULAM & MILWORK, INC.

20395 South Main Street Carey, Idaho 83320 County: Blaine Phone: 208-823-4331 Fax: 208-823-4611

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Structural Components; Doors and Windows; Moulding and Millwork

Products: exterior doors, interior doors, door panels, door frames, door jambs, moulding and millwork,

laminated beams

Species Used: Douglas-fir, western red cedar, pine,

oak, maple, cypress

Additional Services: millwork Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: dimension lumber,

hardwood lumber

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell through broker, sell direct to retailers, normally deliver products sold

Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 10

Annual Production/Sales: 6000 MBF [1999]; \$1

million gross sales [1999] Data Source(s): 1, 2, 6

#### IDAHO PACIFIC LUMBER COMPANY, INC.

PO Box 190390

370 North Benjamin Lane, Suite 120

Boise, Idaho 83719-0390

County: Ada

Phone: 208-375-8052 Fax: 208-375-3054

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler Products: dimension, long dimension, studs, posts, beams, timbers, fingerjointed products, wood Ibeams, LVL, glulam beams, engineered wood products, siding, paneling, treated products, plywood, oriented strandboard, MDF, particleboard, hardboard,

panel products

Species Used: cedar, Douglas-fir, fir-larch, hem-fir,

redwood, spruce-pine-fir Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP Data Source(s): 4, 8

#### **IDAHO PALLET & WOODWORKS**

3015 Southside Blvd. Nampa, Idaho 83686 County: Canyon Phone: 208-465-4540 Fax: 208-466-8210

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Wood Containers and Pallets; Cutstock/Remanufacturing; Furniture; Cabinets; Miscellaneous Wood Products

Products: new pallets, reconditioned pallets, pallet stock, skids, boxes, bins, crating, displays and

fixtures, millwork

Species Used: Douglas-fir, Engelmann spruce,

lodgepole pine, fir-larch

Additional Services: custom cutting, custom planing, less than truckload shipments, resawing/ripping

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: dry and green lumber cut

to length and random lengths

Marketing: sell wholesale, sell direct to retailers

**Export Markets: DNP** 

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: 30,000 to 75,000 pallets

Data Source(s): 2, 4, 8

#### **IDAHO TIMBER CORPORATION**

5401 Kendall Street Boise, Idaho 83706

County: Ada

Phone: 208-377-3000 Fax: 208-377-1470

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Remanufacturing Products: dimension, studs, trusses, window stock Species Used: Douglas-fir, Engelmann spruce, western white pine, southern yellow pine, ponderosa

pine

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 5

#### **IDAHO TIMBER CORPORATION OF IDAHO**

464 Industrial Park Weiser, Idaho 83672 County: Idaho Phone: 208-549-1236

Fax: 208-549-3700

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Remanufacturing

Products: cut-to-size lumber, selects, boards, pattern

lumber

Species Used: Engelmann spruce, lodgepole pine,

ponderosa pine

Additional Services: container loading, custom

packaging, paper/poly wrapping Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: container loading, sell truckload quantities,

sell carload quantities, piggyback containers

Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$25-\$50 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 4, 8

#### **IDAHO TIMBER MANUFACTURERS OF BOISE**

4800 Production Street Boise, Idaho 83707 County: Ada

Phone: 208-345-1202 Fax: 208-345-6478

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cutstock/Remanufacturing

Products: pallet stock, dimension, studs Species Used: Douglas-fir, hem-fir

Additional Services: container loading, custom cutting, custom packaging, custom planing, dog earning, end painting/waxing, less-than-truckload shipments, paper/poly wrapping, precision trim, resawing/ripping,

special patterns

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: container loading, sell carload quantities, sell truckload quantities, piggyback containers

Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$25-\$50 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 4, 8

#### **IDAHO TRUSS & COMPONENT COMPANY**

611 East 3rd Street Meridian, Idaho 83642

County: Ada

Phone: 208-888-5200 Fax: 208-888-0003 Web: www.idahotruss.com

Manufacturing Category: Structural Components Products: wood roof trusses, wood floor trusses, pre-

fabricated wall panels Species Used: fir-larch

Additional Services: building design, structural

engineering

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: dimension lumber Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell at retail level, sell direct to retailers, may provide/arrange delivery of products sold, normally deliver products sold

Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 93

Annual Production/Sales: 5,253,000 BF [2003];

\$9,500,000 gross sales [2003] Data Source(s): 1, 2, 4, 6, 8, 9

#### **IDAHO VENEER COMPANY**

PO Box 339

704 East Fourth Avenue Post Falls, Idaho 83877-0339

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-773-4511 Fax: 208-773-1107 Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill; Panels and Veneer Products: 4/4 commons, 4/4 selects, 5/4 and thicker commons/selects, laminating stock, light framing, shop/moulding stock, structural light framing, studs, select structural studs, 2x3 studs, 2x4 precuts, 2x6 studs, PET longer than 96"

Species Used: hem-fir, western white pine, ponderosa pine, western larch/tamarack, sugar pine, western red cedar, domestic hardwood, Douglas-fir, hemlock Additional Services: container loading, end

Additional Services: container loading, end painting/waxing, paper/poly wrapping, precison trim, resawing/ripping, cut to specified dimensions for

millwork, edge-glued sheets, dry kiln Residue Products: planer shavings, pulp chips,

sawdust, hog fuel, bark, slabs, trim ends

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs, peeler logs,

cedar logs

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell through broker, sell direct to retailers, sell direct to other mills, sell products FOB mill, may provide/arrange delivery of products sold, normally deliver products sold, sell carload quantities, sell truckload quantities

**Export Markets: DNP** Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: 15 MMBF lumber [1997]; 24

MMSF veneer 1/8" basis [1997]; \$10-\$25 million

gross sales [1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 8

#### **IDAHO WOOD**

PO Box 488

3425 McGhee Road Sandpoint, Idaho 83864

County: Bonner Phone: 208-263-9521 Fax: 208-263-3102

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Miscellaneous Wood

**Products** 

Products: light fixtures, standards

Species Used: cedar

Additional Services: custom cutting

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: clear cedar 2 x 8's

Marketing: sell products FOB mill

Export Markets: currently producing for overseas

markets

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2, 4, 8

#### INDEPENDENCE LOG HOMES AND SUPPLY

2150 Curtis Road Boise, Idaho 83705

County: Ada

Phone: 208-322-1179 Fax: 208-322-1289

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Log Homes and

Components

Products: log home kits

Species Used: Douglas-fir, lodgepole pine, ponderosa

pine, western larch/tamarack

Additional Services: custom log home construction

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs, dimension

lumber, softwood boards, OSB

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: none Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$500,000 gross sales

Data Source(s): 2, 6

#### INSULSPAN/IDAHO, INC.

1004 McKinley Avenue Kellogg, Idaho 83837 County: Shoshone Phone: 208-784-7373 Fax: 208-786-1500

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Structural Components

Products: structural insulated panels

Species Used: DNP

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: oriented strandboard

(OSB)

Marketing: DNP

Export Markets: Japan, Canada, Germany, South

America

Number of Employees: 20

Annual Production/Sales: \$2.5 million gross sales

Data Source(s): 1, 6, 8

#### INTERIOR WEST CEDAR SUPPLY

PO Box 1721

1593 East Shingle Mill Road Sandpoint, Idaho 83864-0901

County: Bonner Phone: 208-263-9384 Fax: 208-263-2955

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler Products: decking, shingles, shakes, siding, boards,

clears, paneling, fencing materials Species Used: western red cedar Additional Services: DNP

Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 4, 8

#### INTERMOUNTAIN FOREST PRODUCTS

PO Box 673

719 Center Avenue

Payette, Idaho 83661-0673

County: Payette Phone: 208-642-3486 Fax: 208-642-2495

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler Products: finger-jointed products, moulding, millwork,

Species Used: imported softwoods, ponderosa pine

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP **Export Markets: DNP** Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP Data Source(s): 3, 4, 8

#### INTERMOUNTAIN-ORIENT, INC.

PO Box 8288 1477 Tyrell

Boise, Idaho 83707-2288

County: Ada

Phone: 208-384-5600 Fax: 208-384-5858

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler Products: dimension, long dimension, studs, posts, beams, timbers, poles, pilings, selects, boards, decking, clears, export items, laminating stock, fingerjointed products, truss stock, shakes, pattern stock, cut stock, siding, paneling, shelving, fencing materials, pallet stock, railroad ties, landscape timbers, plywood, OSB, MDF, MDO Species Used: Douglas-fir, eastern spruce-pine-fir, eastern white pine, Engelmann spruce, fir-larch, hemfir, hemlock, western white pine, imported softwood, incense cedar, western red cedar, western larch/tamarack, lodgepole pine Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP Marketing: DNP Export Markets: Canada, Japan, Taiwan Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$5-\$10 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 3, 4, 8

#### INTERWEST CABINET

64 South 3rd West Rexburg, Idaho 83440-1822 County: Madison Phone: 208-356-9188

Fax: 208-356-9189

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets

Products: kitchen cabinets Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP **Export Markets: DNP** Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

Data Source(s): 1

#### J & H FOREST PRODUCTS, INC.

PO Box 83706

250 Bobwhite Court, Suite 230

Boise, Idaho 83706 County: Ada

Phone: 208-343-5988

Fax: 208-344-2269

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler Products: lumber, studs, boards, finger-jointed products, truss stock, pattern stock, siding Species Used: western red cedar, Douglas-fir, Engelmann spruce, lodgepole pine, fir-larch, hem-fir,

hemlock, spruce-pine-fir Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP Data Source(s): 3, 4, 8

#### J & L INDEPENDENT SUPPLY

PO Box 1296

Caldwell, Idaho 83606-1296

County: Canyon Phone: 208-585-2220

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Wood Containers and

Products: wood containers Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2

#### J.C. ANDERSON, INC.

639 Eastland Drive South Twin Falls, Idaho 83301-7955

County: Twin Falls Phone: 208-733-1441 Fax: 208-733-1448

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture; Cabinets; Moulding and Millwork; Doors and Windows Products: indoor and office furniture, bathroom cabinets, kitchen cabinets, outdoor furniture, exterior doors, moulding and millwork

Species Used: pine, western red cedar

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: softwood boards, softwood plywood, hardwood plywod, particleboard, veneer Marketing: sell at retail level, sell direct to retailers,

sell to contractors Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP Data Source(s): 1, 2

#### J.D. LUMBER, INC

PO Box 55

**Bodie Canyon Road** 

Priest River, Idaho 83856-0055

County: Bonner Phone: 208-448-2671 Fax: 208-448-2830

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill Products: rough 2-inch dimension

Species Used: hem-fir, fir-larch, western red cedar

Additional Services: anti-stain treating, end

painting/waxing, precision trim

Residue Products: chips, hog fuel, sawdust

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell at retail level, may provide/arrange for delivery of products sold, normally deliver products sold, sell carload quantities, sell

truckload quantities Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: 58.5 MMBF [1997]; \$10-\$25

million [1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 3, 4, 8

## JACKSON HOLE LOG HOMES, INC.

474 South 50 West Victor, Idaho 83422 County: Teton Phone: 208-787-2239

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Log Homes and

Components

Products: house logs

Species Used: lodgepole pine Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: more than 10 homes

Data Source(s): 2

# JASPER POST MILL, INC.

PO Box 113 Highway 41

Blanchard, Idaho 83804

County: Bonner Phone: 208-437-4411 Fax: 509-238-4695

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Post and Pole

Products: fence posts, fence poles, corral poles,

agricultural posts, poles and trellising Species Used: lodgepole pine Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: small diameter peeler logs Marketing: sell through broker, sell products FOB mill,

sell truckload quantities

Export Markets: Canada, Mexico, Australia, New

Zealand

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$1 million gross sales

[1999]

Data Source(s): 2, 6

#### JENSEN LUMBER COMPANY, INC.

20335 US Highway 89 Ovid, Idaho 83260 County: Bear Lake Phone: 208-847-0889

Phone: 208-847-0889 Fax: 208-847-3713 Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill; Energy; Cutstock/Remanufacturing; Moulding and Millwork

Products: 4/4 commons, 5/4 and thicker

commons/selects, posts, timbers, beams, stringers, railroad ties, structural joists and planks, structural light framing, studs

Species Used: Douglas-fir, Engelmann spruce,

lodgepole pine

Additional Services: custom planing, precision trim,

special patterns Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs, planer shavings,

sawdust, hog fuel, bark

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell through broker, sell at retail level, sell direct to retailer, sell direct to other mills, sell products FOB mill, may provide/arrange delivery of products sold, sell truckload quantities

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: 8 MMBF [1997]; \$1-\$5

million gross sales [1997] Data Source(s): 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 8

#### JERRY SHORT CABINETS & MILLWORK

PO Box 1008

9873 North Government Way Hayden, Idaho 83835-1008

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-772-9205 Fax: 208-772-9352 Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets; Moulding and

Millwork

Products: kitchen cabinets, millwork

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### JOHN'S ROUGH CUT

Box 11

Laclede, Idaho 83841 County: Bonner Phone: 208-263-9620

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill; Furniture Products: dimension, wood furniture

Species Used: lodgepole pine, Douglas-fir, ponderosa

pine

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: 38 MMBF

Data Source(s): 2

JOHNSON BROTHERS PLANING MILL, INC.

PO Box 1836

Idaho Falls, Idaho 83403-1836

County: Bonneville Phone: 208-522-3674 Fax: 208-524-3998

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture; Cabinets; Moulding and Millwork; Doors and Windows

Products: office furniture, bathroom cabinets, kitchen cabinets, casework, exterior doors, door frames, door jambs, door panels, moulding and millwork, picture

frames

Species Used: Douglas-fir, western hemlock, oak,

poplar

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: dimension lumber, hardwood lumber, hardwood plywood, particleboard Marketing: sell at retail level, sell direct to retailer, sell to government agencies, contractors, lumber yards

Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$5-\$10 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2

## JOLLEY BUILDING SUPPLY, INC.

580 North State Street Shelley, Idaho 83274 County: Bingham Phone: 208-357-3460

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Structural Components

Products: DNP
Species Used: DNP
Additional Services: DNP
Residue Products: DNP
Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

## JOSLIN MILLWORK, INC.

6467 Supply Way

Boise, Idaho 83716-5535

County: Ada

Phone: 208-342-5550 Fax: 208-342-7778

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture; Cabinets;

Moulding and Millwork

Products: commercial cabinets

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2

#### **KAUFMAN TIMBER**

321 North Highway 33 Driggs, Idaho 83422

County: Teton

Phone: 208-354-2788 Fax: unknown

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Post and Pole

Products: posts, poles Species Used: lodgepole pine Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

### KETCHUM KUSTOM WOODWORKS, INC.

PO Box 1448 118 Lewis Street

Ketchum, Idaho 83340-1448

County: Blaine Phone: 208-726-1905 Fax: 208-726-1277

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets; Furniture; Doors

and Windows

Products: wood cabinets, furniture, doors

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### **KEY MILWORK & CABINET**

PO Box 3033

5416 West State Street Boise, Idaho 83703-0033

County: Ada

Phone: 208-853-1219

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Moulding and Millwork;

Cabinets

Products: millwork, commercial cabinets

Species Used: DNP

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP **Export Markets: DNP** 

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

Data Source(s): 1

## KIRKLAND'S CABINETS

238 Potter Line 105 East Jacob Street McCall, Idaho 83638 County: Valley Phone: 208-634-8207

Fax: 208-634-8207

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets Products: residential cabinets

Species Used: Douglas-fir, ponderosa pine,

hardwoods (all species)

Additional Services: custom built cabinetry

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: None Number of Employees: 2

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 9

## KIT MANUFACTURING COMPANY

PO Box 250

1124 Garber Street

Caldwell, Idaho 83605-0250

County: Canyon Phone: 208-454-9283 Fax: 208-459-9387

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Prefabricated Buildings;

Miscellaneous Wood Products

Products: recreational vehicles, manufactured homes

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP Marketing: sell to wholesaler

**Export Markets: DNP** 

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 1, 2

#### KITCHEN CORNER, INC.

374 West 1st South Rigby, Idaho 83442-1320 County: Jefferson Phone: 208-745-8118

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets Products: kitchen cabinets, vanities Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

Data Source(s): 1

#### KLAUS BRAU COMPANY

2545 Evergreen Lane Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83814

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-664-3942

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture; Cabinets

Products: DNP Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

#### KONKOLVILLE LUMBER COMPANY, INC.

PO Box 1208

2007 Konkoville Road Orofino, Idaho 83544 County: Clearwater Phone: 208-476-4597 Fax: 208-476-7799

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill

Products: dimension

Species Used: Douglas-fir, western red cedar, grand

fir, hem-fir

Additional Services: custom cutting, custom planing,

paper/poly wrapping dry kiln

Residue Products: planer shavings, pulp chips,

sawdust, hog fuel, slabs, trim ends Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs

Marketing: sell through broker, sell products FOB mill,

sell truckload quantities, sell carload quantities

Export Markets: none

Number of Employees: 90

Annual Production/Sales: 16,635 MMBF [2003];

\$11,141,000 gross sales [2003]

Data Source(s): 6, 8, 9

## L.D. MCFARLAND COMPANY LIMITED

PO Box 670 1300 North Ella

Sandpoint, Idaho 83864-0670

County: Bonner Phone: 208-263-2141 Fax: 208-263-0381

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Post and Pole; Treated

Products

Products: treated utility poles, machined logs, cedar

poles

Species Used: Douglas-fir, lodgepole pine, western

red cedar

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: bark

Raw Materials Purchased: pole timber

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell at retail level, sell direct to retailer, normally deliver products sold, sell carload quantities, sell truckload quantities

Export Markets: currently producing for overseas

markets

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: 90,000 poles ranging from

20 to 120 feet in length Data Source(s): 1, 2, 3, 4

#### LAMMERS UNLIMITED

Box 167

150 Bayview

Coolin, Idaho 83821

County: Bonner

Phone: 208-443-2533 Fax: 208-443-4000

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Log Homes and

Components

Products: cabin logs, house logs, hand scribed logs,

machined logs, cedar poles

Species Used: Douglas-fir, western red cedar,

Engelmann spruce, western larch/tamarck

Additional Services: home building, log home building,

timber frame homes Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: peeler logs

Marketing: sell direct to retailer, may provide/arrange

delivery of products sold Export Markets: None Number of Employees: 10

Annual Production/Sales: \$1,500,000 gross sales

[2003]

Data Source(s): 2, 9

## LAZY S FURNITURE

11141 North Government Way

No. 3

Hayden Lake, Idaho 83835

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-772-6782

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture

Products: beds, futons, knock down accessories,

living room furniture, bedroom furniture

Species Used: alder, maple, ash, oak, pine, cherry

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: kiln dried lumber

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell direct to retailer,

provide delivery, mail order Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 2

Annual Production/Sales: \$200,000 sales revenue

[1999]

Data Source(s): 2, 6

#### LB TRUSS, INC.

PO Box 422

1872 East 1750 South Gooding, Idaho 83330-0422

County: Gooding Phone: 208-934-8471

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Structural Components

Products: wood trusses Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### LEE'S FOREST PRODUCTS, INC.

1760 Yamhill Road

Boise, Idaho 83716-9626

County: Ada

Phone: 208-342-0510 Fax: 208-342-6470

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Miscellaneous Wood

Products

Products: landscaping bark products

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

## LEMHI POST AND POLE, INC.

14 Quinton Lane

Salmon, Idaho 83467 County: Lemhi Phone: 208-756-2787 Fax: 208-756-2787

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Post and Pole; Treated

Products; Sawmill

Products: poles, posts, jack sets, gates, power poles,

rough cut lumber

Species Used: lodgepole pine

Additional Services: fence and pole material,

firewood, rough sawn lumber

Residue Products: firewood, shavings Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell at retail level, sell direct to retailer, may provide/arrange delivery of products sold, sell direct to ranchers, sell truckload

quantities

Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 10

Annual Production/Sales: \$675,000 gross sales

[2003]

Data Source(s): 6, 9

## LES BOIS CABINETRY, INC.

12783 Orchard Avenue Nampa, Idaho 83651 County: Canyon Phone: 208-461-5260

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets

Products: cabinets, mantels, fixtures, architectural

Species Used: alder, birch, mahogany, maple, oak

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: sell direct to contractors, provides instate delivery, sell to domestic and foreign markets Export Markets: currently producing for overseas

markets

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$1-\$5 million gross sales

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 3

# LIGNETICS, INC.

PO Box 1706

Sandpoint, Idaho 83864-0901

County: Bonner Phone: 208-263-0564 Fax: 208-263-9292 Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Energy

Products: wood pellets, pres-to-logs brand firelogs Species Used: Douglas-fir, western larch/tamarack, grand fir, lodgepole pine, western white pine,

ponderosa pine

Additional Services: manufacturing of firestarters

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: planer shavings, sawdust Marketing: sell direct to retailer, may provide/arrange delivery of products sold, sell carload quantities, sell

truckload quantities Export Markets: Canada Number of Employees: 50

Annual Production/Sales: 65,000 tons of pellets [1999]; 9,600 tons of firelogs [1999]; \$10 million gross

sales [1999]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 6

## LINEAL VENEER & COMPONETS, LLC

Po Box 928

1704 Industrial Way

Caldwell, Idaho 83605-0928

County: Canyon Phone: 208-454-9191 Fax: 208-459-0531

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Panels and Veneer

Products: veneer

Species Used: domestic hardwoods, Douglas-fir, hemlock, ponderosa pine, radiata pine, southern

yellow pine

Additional Services: custom slicing, custom splicing,

fleeced veneer, panels, sheet veneer

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 8

#### LITTLE ROCK, INC.

448 South Highway 27 Burley, Idaho 83318-5705

County: Cassia Phone: 208-678-2981 Fax: 208-678-4402

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture

Products: upholstered household furniture, chairs

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP **Export Markets: DNP** Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$1-\$5 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

### LIVENGOOD TREE FARM

PO Box 69

285 Crazy Horse Trail Dover, Idaho 83825 County: Bonner Phone: 208-265-9269 Fax: unknown

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill

Products: cedar products: boards, fence posts/rails,

rough squares, and timbers

Species Used: Douglas-fir, white fir, western white pine, western larch/tamarack, ponderosa pine, western red cedar, hemlock, lodgepole pine

Additional Services: custom cutting, end painting, end

waxing, hand loading Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP Marketing: sell truckload quantities Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 4, 8

LLOYD LUMBER COMPANY, INC.

PO Box 398

14th Avenue South #12 Nampa, Idaho 83653 County: Canyon Phone: 208-466-2434

Fax: 208-467-2517

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Doors and Windows;

Cabinets

Products: doors, door frames, cabinets

Species Used: Douglas-fir, pine, alder, maple, birch,

cedar, redwood

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: kiln dried Douglas-fir, pine,

redwood, and cedar lumber

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell to retailer, delivery

available

Export Markets: Japan (minimal involvement)

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

#### **LODGE LOG HOMES**

3200 West Gowen Road Boise, Idaho 83705

County: Ada

Phone: 208-336-2450 Fax: 208-343-6490 Web: www.lodgelogs.com

Manufacturing Category: Log Homes and

Components

Products: raw logs, house logs, small logs Species Used: lodgepole pine, western larch/tamarack, Douglas-fir, pondeosa pine Additional Services: manufacture of log homes and miscellaneous products made from raw wood

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs Marketing: throughout the United States

Export Markets: None Number of Employees: 25

Annual Production/Sales: \$3 million gross sales

[2003]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 9

## LOG PRODUCTS

PO Box 1651 13526 Highway 55 McCall, Idaho 83638 County: Valley Phone: 208-634-5435

Fax: 208-634-7372 Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Log Homes and

Components; Sawmill

Products: timbers, beams, cabin logs, house logs,

rough sawn lumber, log siding

Species Used: Douglas-fir, western larch/tamarack,

lodgepole pine, Englemann spruce

Additional Services: custom sawmilling, custom

products

Residue Products: planer shavings, sawdust

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs

Marketing: sell at retail level, sell products FOB mill,

normally deliver products sold Export Markets: none

Number of Employees: 2

Annual Production/Sales: 200 MBF [1999]

Data Source(s): 2, 6

## LOGWORKS CUSTOM HAND-BUILT LOG HOMES

PO Box 804

Sandpoint, Idaho 83864-0804

County: Bonner Phone: 208-263-1567 Fax: unknown

Web: DNP Manufacturing Category: Log Homes and

Components

Products: cabin logs, house logs, log home shell kits,

hand scribed logs

Species Used: western larch/tamarack

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell at retail level

Export Markets: Japan Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: more than 10 homes; under

\$1 million gross sales [1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2

# LONGVIEW FIBRE COMPANY - WESTERN CONTAINER DIVISION

PO Box 387

348 South Park Avenue West Twin Falls, Idaho 83303-0387

County: Twin Falls Phone: 208-734-2100 Fax: 208-734-4659

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Pulp and Paper Products: corrugated shipping containers

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP
Export Markets: DNP
Number of Employees: DNP
Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 1

# LOWGRADELUMBER (DIVISION OF SILVARIS CORPORATION)

610 West Hubbard Avenue

Suite115

Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83814

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-667-5258 Fax: 208-667-9478

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler Products: dimension, studs, boards, finger-jointed products, shop, shingles, cut stock, siding, fencing materials, pallet stock, railroad ties, landscape

timbers, plywood, OSB

Species Used: aspen, domestic hardwoods, Douglasfir, Englemann spruce, fir-larch, hem-fir, hemlock, western white pine, ponderosa pine, southern yellow

pine, spruce-pine-fir, sugar pine Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 8

#### **LUMBER MARKETING SERVICES**

PO Box 357 Hope, Idaho 83836 County: Bonner Phone: 208-264-5813 Fax: 208-264-5722

Fax: 208-264-5722 Web: DNP Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler

Products: posts, beams, timbers, selects, boards, decking, clears, pattern stock, siding, paneling, finish,

flooring, fencing materials, special cutting

Species Used: Alaskan yellow cedar, western red cedar, Douglas-fir, fir-larch, imported hardwoods,

incense cedar

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 4, 5, 8

## **LUMBER PRODUCTS COMPANY**

PO Box 15408 1200 West Amity Boise, Idaho 83715 County: Ada

Phone: 208-336-3911

Fax: 208-345-8233 Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler Products: boards, decking, clears, fingerjointed products, moulding, millwork, doors, siding, paneling, shelving, finish, fencing materials, plywood, MDF, particleboard, hardboard, MDO, melamine panels Species Used: domestic hardwood, Douglas-fir, eastern white pine, hem-fir, hemlock, imported hardwoods, radiata pine, sugar pine, ponderosa pine Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP Data Source(s): 3, 4, 5, 8

#### **LUMBER SCAPE**

616 West Roosevelt Avenue Nampa, Idaho 83686-2612

County: Canyon Phone: 208-466-9545 Fax: unknown

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Miscellaneous Wood

**Products** 

Products: gazebos, playground equipment

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### MABEY'S PALLET & LUMBER, INC.

2265 Eldridge Avenue

Twin Falls, Idaho 83301-7985

County: Twin Falls Phone: 208-734-8573 Fax: 208-733-5279

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Wood Containers and

Pallets

Products: pallets, skids

Species Used: alder, pine, oak, ash

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: kiln dried lumber

Marketing: sell truckload quantities

Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 7

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1998]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 6

#### MALLOY LUMBER COMPANY

PO Box 189

4587 Old River Road Kingston, Idaho 83849 County: Shoshone Phone: 208-682-2213

Fax: 208-682-4158 Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill

Products: 4/4 common, 4/4 selects, shop/moulding

stock

Species Used: western white pine, ponderosa pine,

lodgepole pine

Additional Services: paper/poly wrapping, dry kiln Residue Products: chips, hog fuel, sawdust, shavings

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: national distribution, sell truckload

quantities, piggyback trailers **Export Markets: DNP** 

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: 5 MMBF [1998]

Data Source(s): 3, 4, 8

## MALLOY VENEER COMPANY, INC

PO Box 130

367 Shannon Lane

Priest River, Idaho 83856-0130

County: Bonner Phone: 208-448-1115 Fax: 208-448-1418

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Panels and Veneer

Products: veneer

Species Used: Douglas-fir, hemlock, pine, ponderosa

pine, sugar pine

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP **Export Markets: DNP** Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$1-\$5 million gross sales

Data Source(s): 1, 4, 8

#### MAX KER & SON LUMBER COMPANY

PO Box 2527 745 West 25th

Idaho Falls, Idaho 83403-2527

County: Bonneville Phone: 208-522-8220 Fax: 208-529-0478

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler Products: dimension, long dimension, studs, posts, beams, timber, boards, decking, fingerjointed products, wood I-beams, LVL, glulam beams, shingles, shakes, siding, shelving, treated products, railroad ties, lanscape timber, plywood, OSB,

particleboard

Species Used: Douglas-fir, fir-larch, hem-fir, hemlock, western red cedar, lodgepole pine, ponderosa pine,

redwood, spruce-pine-fir Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP **Export Markets: DNP** 

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 3, 4, 8

#### MCCALL WOODWORKS

861 Timber Ridge Court McCall, Idaho 83638-5133

County: Valley

Phone: 208-634-2378 Fax: 208-634-2592

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture

Products: interior log furniture, exterior log furniture

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2

## MCFARLAND CASCADE POLE AND LUMBER COMPANY

PO Box 670

977 Baldy Mountain Road Sandpoint, Idaho 83864

County: Bonner Phone: 208-263-2141 Fax: 208-263-0381

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Treated Products

Products: utility poles

Species Used: western red cedar

Additional Services: custom peeling of house logs, float logs, decorative bark, service poles, firewood

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP **Export Markets: DNP** Number of Employees: 4 Annual Production/Sales: DNP Data Source(s): 1, 9

### MEDLEY COMPANY CEDAR

PO Box 196

Highway 3

Santa, Idaho 83866-0196 County: Benewah

Phone: 208-245-2037 Fax: 208-245-8004

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill

Products: cedar products: fence posts/rails, handsplit

red cedar posts & rails

Species Used: western red cedar

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP **Export Markets: DNP** 

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 8

MEDLEY COMPANY CEDAR, INC.

HC 64 Box 88 Highway 3

Santa, Idaho 83546-0088

County: Benewah Phone: 208-246-2037 Fax: 208-245-8004

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Shake mill

Products: shakes

Species Used: western red cedar Additional Services: palletized loading

Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: sell truckload quantities, piggyback

container

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: 10 MMBF [1997]; \$1-\$5

million gross sales [1997] Data Source(s): 1, 3, 4, 8

**MERCHANTS METALS** 

4941 Apple Street Boise, Idaho 83716

County: Ada

Phone: 208-343-7391 Fax: 208-344-1605

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Retail

Products: Retail Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP

Residue Products: chips, sawdust, shavings Raw Materials Purchased: western red cedar

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 3

MERRITT BROTHERS LUMBER COMPANY

PO Box 190

5400 East Highway 54 Athol, Idaho 83801-0190

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-683-3321 Fax: 208-683-3328

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill; Cutstock/Remanufacturing

Products: cut stock, laminating stock, structural light

framing, studs

Species Used: fir-larch, Engelmann spruce, lodgepole

pine, white fir, spruce-pine-fir, hem-fir Additional Services: container loading, end

painting/waxing, paper/poly wrapping, precison trim,

dry kiln

Residue Products: chips, sawdust, shavings

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: national distribution, sell carload

quantities, sell truckload quantities, container loading,

piggyback containers Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$10-\$25 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 3, 4, 5, 8

#### MESENBRINK MILL

PO Box 127 Moyie River Road

Moyie Springs, Idaho 83845

County: Boundary Phone: 208-267-3332 Fax: unknown

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill

Products: pine paneling, studs, dimension, boards,

chips, hog fuel

Species Used: Douglas-fir, ponderosa pine, western

larch/tamarack

Additional Services: custom sawing, custom planing Residue Products: planer shavings, sawdust, bark

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell through broker, sell

products FOB mill, sell truckload quantities

Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 2

Annual Production/Sales: 185 MBF [2003]; \$15,000

gross sales [2003]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 8, 9

## MESENBRINK TIMBERCRAFT

PO Box 1072

51855 North Old Highway 95 Hayden Lake, Idaho 83835-1010

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-772-7259 Fax: 208-772-5918

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Treated Products

Products: treated lumber

Species Used: western hemlock, fir

Additional Services: incising, CCA-C and ACC

pressure preservative treating Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP Marketing: sell truckload quantities

Export Markets: DNP
Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 4

# METRIC INDUSTRIES

3809 South Eagleson Boise, Idaho 83705

County: Ada

Phone: 208-362-8600 Fax: 208-362-9883

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: DNP

Products: DNP Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 3

#### MILLER'S CUSTOM WOODWORKING

126 Rosevelte

Pocatello, Idaho 83201 County: Bannock Phone: 208-233-2129

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets

Products: DNP Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

### MILLWORK OF IDAHO, INC.

PO Box 60

432 North 2300 East

Sugar City, Idaho 83448-0060

County: Madison Phone: 208-624-7385 Fax: 208-624-7435 Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Doors and Windows;

Moulding and Millwork

Products: fir flooring, custom doors, moulding,

millwork

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### MISTY MOUNTAIN FURNITURE

502 Cedar Street Sandpoint, Idaho 83864 County: Bonner

Phone: 208-265-4190

Fax: 208-265-1553 Web: www.misty-mountain.net

Manufacturing Category: Furniture; Cabinets

Products: custom furniture, custom cabinets, custom doors, hardwood floor shakes, white pine panels,

softwood plywood

Species Used: Douglas-fir, ponderosa pine, western red cedar, western white pine, hardwoods (all

species)

Additional Services: furniture, cabinet manufacturing, handcrafted art gallery, custom doors manufacturing,

hardwood floor installation and sales

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: dry dimension lumber, plywood, veneer, dry posts, dry poles, standing dead

tees, rough lumber

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell at retail level

Export Markets: Canada Number of Employees: 12

Annual Production/Sales: \$500,000 gross sales

[2003]

Data Source(s): 2, 9

## **MORTISE & TENON CUSTOM FURNITURE**

PO Box 207

103 South Main Street Tetonia, Idaho 83452-0207

County: Teton

Phone: 208-456-2555

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture; Cabinets; Doors

and Windows

Products: indoor furniture, outdoor furniture, log furniture, bathroom cabinets, kitchen cabinets, interior doors, exterior doors, door frames, door jambs

doors, exterior doors, door frames, door jambs Species Used: lodgepole pine, red oak, maple

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: pulp logs Marketing: sell direct to other mills

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2

#### MOSCOW WOOD WORKING

2829 Highway 6

Princeton, Idaho 83857-9726

County: Latah Phone: 208-875-0497 Fax: 208-875-2358

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture

Products: office furniture Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP Marketing: DNP

Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

MOUNTAIN GEM LOG HOMES

16793 Highway 2 North Laclede, Idaho 83841-0038

County: Bonner Phone: 208-263-3867 Fax: 208-263-3867

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Log Homes and

Components

Products: cabin logs, house logs, log home shell kits,

hand scribed logs, machined logs

Species Used: western white pine, western

larch/tamarack

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell at retail level

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: more than 10 homes; under

\$1 million gross sales [1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2

#### MOUNTAIN MEADOW ENTERPRISES

525 Hoodoo Mountain Road Priest River, Idaho 83856-9760

County: Bonner Phone: 208-263-9496 Fax: unknown

Web: DNP
Manufacturing Category: Furniture; Cabinets
Products: bathroom cabinets; kitchen cabinets; gun

cradles

Species Used: red oak

Additional Services: custom furniture, kitchen design,

bath design, custom stairs Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: hardwood lumber,

softwood plywood, hardwood plywood, particleboard,

veneer

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell at retail level

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2

#### MOUNTAIN STATE INDUSTRIES

171 Blue Lakes Blvd. South Twin Falls, Idaho 83301-7861

County: Twin Falls Phone: 208-733-7664 Fax: 208-733-7696

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets

Products: custom cabinets Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### MOUNTAIN WEST PRODUCTS LLC

4212 South Highway 191 Rexburg, Idaho 83440-4251

County: Madison Phone: 208-356-4571 Fax: 208-356-4251

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Miscellaneous Wood

**Products** 

Products: landscaping bark products

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 1

#### MOUNTAIN WOODWORKING - SPANGLER

1380 Four Mile Road Viola, Idaho 83872-9719

County: Latah Phone: 208-882-2689 Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill; Moulding and

Millwork

Products: custom cut for barn timber, special custom

cuts for log house

Species Used: Douglas-fir, grand fir, hem-fir, ponderosa pine, hardwoods (all species)

Additional Services: custom cutting and planning

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs

Marketing: sell at retail level, sell direct to retailers

Export Markets: None Number of Employees: 3

Annual Production/Sales: 86 MMBF [2003]

Data Source(s): 2, 9

## MOUNTAINVIEW MILLWORK

531 North 3600 East Ashton, Idaho 83420-5734

County: Madison Phone: 208-652-7588 Fax: 208-652-7273

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets

Products: cabinets Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP
Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

## MYERS WOOD MASTERS

1304 39th Street North Nampa, Idaho 83687-3167

County: Canyon Phone: 208-466-4312 Fax: 208-465-6169

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets Products: commercial fixtures

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### NASHUA HOMES OF IDAHO

PO Box 8449 Boise, Idaho 83707

County: Ada

Phone: 208-345-0222 Fax: 208-345-1144

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Prefabricated Buildings

Products: mobile homes Species Used: Douglas-fir Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: dimension lumber, softwood plywood, hardwood plywood, particleboard

Marketing: sell at retail level Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

## NATIONAL BARK SALES

PO Box 7672

1365 North Orchard Street Boise, Idaho 83707-1672

County: Ada

Phone: 208-437-5521 Fax: 208-375-1812

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Treated Products

Products: DNP

Species Used: western red cedar, ponderosa pine

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP

Export Markets: Canada, Japan, Mexico, Puerto Rico

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$4 million gross sales

[1998]

Data Source(s): 1, 3

#### NATIONAL TIMBER

#1 Downriver Road Route 1 Box 551 Kooskia, Idaho 83539 County: Idaho

Phone: 208-926-4357 Fax: 208-926-4422

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: DNP Products: lumber, fencing Species Used: lodgepole pine Additional Services: unit strapped Residue Products: chips, shavings Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: 60 MMBF [estimated]

Data Source(s): 3, 5

#### **NATURAL DESIGNS**

1038 Highway 93 North Salmon, Idaho 83467-3405

County: Lemhi Phone: 208-756-3330 Fax: 208-756-3330

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture; Miscellaneous

Wood Products

Products: log furniture, art frames

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: Japan Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

## **NEUMAYER MILLS LIMITED**

Route 1, Box 519 Road 23 Bonners Ferry, Idaho 83805 County: Boundary

County: Boundary Phone: 208-267-2754 Fax: 208-267-4904

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill; Cedar Products Products: cedar resaw blanks, blue pine products Species Used: ponderosa pine, western red cedar Additional Services: planer work, post and rail (split)

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: None Number of Employees: 14

Annual Production/Sales: \$1.2 million gross sales

[2003]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 9

#### NEW PIONEER LOG HOMES, INC.

3048 Wilson Road

Weippe, Idaho 83553-9740

County: Clearwater Phone: 208-435-4592 Fax: 208-435-4729

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Log Homes and

Components

Products: house logs, lathe turned wall logs, beams

for log homes

Species Used: lodgepole pine, western

larch/tamarack, western white pine, spruce, western

red cedar

Additional Services: log home design

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell at retail level, sell direct to retailers, sell products FOB mill, may provide/arrange delivery of products sold

Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 6

Annual Production/Sales: less than 10 homes;

\$200,000 gross sales [1999] Data Source(s): 1, 2, 6

# NORTH IDAHO ENERGY LOGS, INC.

PO Box 571 County Road 62

Moyie Springs, Idaho 83845

County: Boundary Phone: 208-267-5311 Fax: 208-267-9814

Web: www.northidahoenergylogs.com Manufacturing Category: Energy

Products: pressed wood fuel energy logs, pressed

wood fuel pellets

Species Used: Douglas-fir, ponderosa pine, grand-fir,

hem-fir, western red cedar Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP
Export Markets: none

Number of Employees: 22

Annual Production/Sales: 20,000 tons [1999]; \$2

million gross sales [1999] Data Source(s): 1, 6, 9

# NORTH IDAHO POST AND POLE

PO Box 296

Hayden Lake, Idaho 83835

County: Bonner Phone: 208-772-3942 Fax: 208-772-7337

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Post and Pole

Products: fence posts, fence poles, tree stakes,

specialty roundwood

Species Used: lodgepole pine Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: post and pole material Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell at retail level, may

provide/arrange delivery of products sold, sell

truckload quantities Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: 180 loads of

posts/poles/tree stakes Data Source(s): 2

#### NORTH IDAHO WOOD PRESERVING

PO Box 727

West 2310 Landcaster Rathdrum, Idaho 838580727

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-687-2702 Fax: 208-687-0510

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Treated Products Products: custom treated lumber, posts, poles,

plywood

Species Used: western hemlock, Douglas-fir,

ponderosa pine, lodgepole pine

Additional Services: incising, less than truckload

shipments, dry kiln Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: 100 truckloads of lumber, 250 truckloads of post and pole; under \$1 million

gross sales [1997] Data Source(s): 1, 2, 3, 4

## NORTHERN COUNTY WOODCRAFTS

2815 North 15th Street

Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83815-6204

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-667-5715 Fax: 208-667-5715

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Miscellaneous Wood

Products

Products: wall furnishings, clocks, lamps, birdhouses

Species Used: ponderosa pine, oak

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: softwood boards, hardwood lumber, softwood plywood, hardwood plywood, particleboard, veneer, post and pole Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell at retail level, sell direct to retailers, no minimum quantity of products

sold, mail order

Export Markets: Taiwan, Japan, Germany

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2

#### NORTHERN LOG HOMES, INC.

300 McNearney Road

Sandpoint, Idaho 83864-9423

County: Bonner Phone: 208-263-3250 Fax: 208-255-7714

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill; Log Homes and

Components

Products: posts, timbers, beams, dimension, boards, metric-sized lumber, cabin logs, house logs, log home shell kits, machined logs (round profile), cedar poles,

roof decking, flooring

Species Used: Douglas-fir, western larch/tamarack, lodgepole pine, Engelmann spruce, western red cedar, western white pine, ponderosa pine

Additional Services: DNP

Residue Products: pulp chips, sawdust, hog fuel, slab,

trim ends

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs, pulp logs Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell at retail level, sell direct to retailers, sell products FOB mill, may provide/arrange delivery of products sold, sell

truckload quantities Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 2

Annual Production/Sales: 72,000 lineal feet house logs [1999]; 30 MBF lumber [1999]; \$200,000 gross

sales [1999] Data Source(s): 1, 2, 6

## NORTHWEST BUILDING SYSTEMS, INC.

405 East Boeing Lane Boise, Idaho 83716-5245

County: Ada

Phone: 208-344-3527 Fax: 208-345-0420

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Prefabricated Buildings

Products: modular offices and classrooms

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: sell direct to retailers Export Markets: currently producing for overseas

markets

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$5-\$10 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2

## NORTHWEST CABINETS & FURNITURE, INC.

PO Box 2810

Hayden, Idaho 83835-2810

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-772-9596 Fax: 208-772-2343 Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets; Furniture;

Moulding and Millwork

Products: custom furniture, custom cabinets, office

casework, millwork Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

## NORTHWEST COMPUTER FURNITURE

909 North 23rd Street

Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83814-5910

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-664-6978

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture

Products: office furniture, computer furniture, shelving

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

# OREGON PACIFIC BUILDING PRODUCTS, INC. - IDAHO

5500 Federal Way Boise, Idaho 83716 County: Ada

Phone: 208-345-0562 Fax: 208-343-4808

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler Products: dimension, boards, decking, clears, finger-jointed products, moulding, millwork, doors, windows, pattern stock, siding, shelving, fencing materials, plywood, MDF, particleboard, hardboard, melamine Species Used: domestic hardwoods, Douglas-fir, firlarch, hem-fir, hemlock, imported hardwoods, western red cedar, ponderosa pine, radiata pine, redwood,

spruce-pine-fir

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP Marketing: sell truckload quantities

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP Data Source(s): 3, 4, 8 OUT OF THE WEST

434 6th Avenue West Twin Falls, Idaho 83301 County: Twin Falls Phone: 208-733-5655 Fax: 208-736-7036

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture; Cabinets Products: hardwood dimension, white pine boards

Species Used: western white pine, alder

Additional Services: manufacture residential furniture

Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: None Number of Employees: 11

Annual Production/Sales: \$180,000 gross sales

[2003]

Data Source(s): 1, 9

## P.R. CORPORATION

5416 Airport Road Nampa, Idaho 83687 County: Canyon Phone: 208-465-4569 Fax: 208-465-4569

Web: www.aguilarbewwdb.org

Manufacturing Category: Wood Containers and

Pallets

Products: pallets Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 9

## PACIFIC CABINETS, INC.

PO Box 81 2010 Front Street

Ferdinand, Idaho 83526-0081

County: Lewis Phone: 208-962-5546 Fax: 208-962-3038 Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets

Products: residential cabinets, commercial cabinets

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$1-\$5 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### PACKARD CUSTOM LUMBER & MILLING

1230 Davis Road Viola, Idaho 83872 County: Latah Phone: 208-883-2618

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill

Products: rough cut lumber, beams up to 20' length Species Used: Douglas-fir, western larch/tamarack, grand fir, western red cedar, ponderosa pine, lodgepole pine, western white pine, spruce

Additional Services: portable sawmill, custom cutting

of softwood and hardwood logs Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: log slabs for rustic building

or firewood

Marketing: sell direct to customer, limited delivery

area

Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 1

Annual Production/Sales: low volume, one-man

operation

Data Source(s): 2, 6

## PALOUSE CABINET & MILLWORK, INC.

104 North Main Street Moscow, Idaho 83843-8434

County: Latah Phone: 208-882-9720 Fax: 208-882-6464 Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets

Products: kitchen cabinets, bathroom cabinets, commercial cabinets, millwork, moulding

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP

Residue Products: sander dust, shavings Raw Materials Purchased: hardwood, veneer,

laminates, particleboard

Marketing: direct, representatives

Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 14

Annual Production/Sales: \$1-\$5 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2

### PANHANDLE FOREST PRODUCTS

PO Box 250

Cocolalla, Idaho 83813 County: Bonner Phone: 208-265-4603 Fax: 208-263-3125

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Post and Pole; Treated

**Products** 

Products: posts, poles Species Used: lodgepole pine Additional Services: DNP

Residue Products: lodgepole pine post peelings Raw Materials Purchased: lodgepole pine by the

piece, tree length, or the ton

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell at retail level,

delivery by truckload or partial truckload

Export Markets: Canada Number of Employees: 4

Annual Production/Sales: \$2 million gross sales

[1999]

Data Source(s): 2, 4, 6, 8, 9

## **PANHANDLE POST**

PO Box 250

Hoodoo Mountain Road Cocolalla, Idaho 83813-0250

County: Bonner Phone: 208-265-4253 Fax: 208-263-3125

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Post and Pole Products: fence posts, utility poles, corral poles

Species Used: lodgepole pine Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: hog fuel

Raw Materials Purchased: barked, tree length posts Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell through broker Export Markets: currently producing for overseas

markets

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: 200,000 posts on 8' basis;

\$1-\$5 million gross sales [1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 4

## PANHANDLE SPECIAL NEEDS, INC.

1424 North Boyer Avenue Sandpoint, Idaho 83864

County: Bonner Phone: 208-263-7022 Fax: unknown

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture; Miscellaneous

Wood Products

Products: outdoor furniture, toy blocks from cut stock,

specialty contracts to customer requests

Species Used: Douglas-fir, western larch/tamarack,

western white pine, ponderosa pine

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: sell truckload quantities, subcontract shop

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

# PARMA POST & POLE, INC.

PO Box 899

26940 Highway 20-26 Parma, Idaho 83660 County: Canyon

Phone: 208-722-6837 Fax: 208-722-5267

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Post and Pole

Products: roundwood

Species Used: lodgepole pine Additional Services: None Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: small diameter peeler logs Marketing: sell direct to wholesaler, sell through broker, sell at retail level, sell direct to retailers, sell products FOB mill, sell direct to other mills, may provide/arrange delivery of products sold, sell

truckload quantities Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 10

Annual Production/Sales: 2 MMBF [1999]/1.5 mill

gross sales [2003] Data Source(s): 2, 6, 9

## PATRICK MCINTIRE

Box 1050

Ketchum, Idaho 83340

County: Blaine Phone: 208-622-4026 Fax: unknown

Web: DNP Manufacturing Category: Furniture

Products: residential furniture, office furniture, log

furniture, log furniture accessories

Species Used: pine, aspen, fir, oak, maple, cherry,

walnut, mahogany Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: hardwood lumber,

softwood lumber

Marketing: sell at retail level Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

## PEDERSEN - LOGSMITHS. INC.

PO Box 788 Highway 93 North Challis, Idaho 83226 County: Custer Phone: 208-879-4211 Fax: 208-879-5574

Web: www.pedersenlogsmiths.com Manufacturing Category: Log Homes and

Components

Products: log homes, lumber rough sawn, firewood

(cordwood)

Species Used: Douglas-fir, western red cedar,

Engelmann spruce, spruce-pine-fir

Additional Services: custom log home construction,

custom sawmilling, firewood sales, general

construction service Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: 9

Annual Production/Sales: log homes 10,000 SF, lumber rough sawn 30,000 BF, firewood 20,000

cords; \$500,000 gross sales [2003]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 6, 9

PENTA POST COMPANY

1301 Malad River Road Bliss, Idaho 83314 County: Gooding Phone: 208-837-4437

Fax: DNP Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Treated Products

Products: posts, poles Species Used: lodgepole pine Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: dimension lumber, posts,

poles

Marketing: sell at retail level, sell direct to retailers, may provide/arrange delivery of products sold, sell

truckload quantities Export Markets: None Number of Employees: 4

Annual Production/Sales: \$100,000 gros sales [2003]

Data Source(s): 2, 3, 4, 8, 9

#### PERDUE WOODWORKS, INC.

723 Garber Street

Caldwell, Idaho 83605-6729

County: Canyon Phone: 208-455-0899 Fax: 208-455-0998 Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture Products: household furniture

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$25-\$50 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

## PEREGRINE INDUSTRIES, INC.

2408 11th Avenue Nampa, Idaho 83651 County: Canyon Phone: 208-466-8926 Fax: 208-466-8927

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets

Products: bathroom cabinets, kitchen cabinets

Species Used: eastern hardwoods

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: dimension lumber, hardwood lumber, softwood plywood, hardwood

plywood, particleboard

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell at retail level, sell

direct to retailers, sell direct to other mills

**Export Markets: DNP** 

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

#### PHILLIPS FORESTRY

Box 384 1150 Sweeny

Elk City, Idaho 83525 County: Idaho

Phone: 208-842-2359

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill; Post and Pole

Products: studs, kiln stickers, house logs

Species Used: lodgepole pine Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: submerchantable and

small diameter sawlogs

Marketing: sell occasionally through broker, sell to remanufacturer, may provide/arrange delivery of

products sold Export Markets: None Number of Employees: 2

Annual Production/Sales: \$54,000 gross sales [2003]

Data Source(s): 2, 9

#### PINE LUMBER SUPPLY COMPANY

5852 North Rothmans Avenue

Boise, Idaho 83713

County: Ada

Phone: 208-938-1133 Fax: 208-938-1134

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler Products: dimension, studs, posts, beams, timbers,

boards, decking, treated products

Species Used: cedar, Douglas-fir, eastern sprucepine-fir, Engelmann spruce, lodgepole pine, fir-larch, hem-fir, hemlock, western white pine, western red cedar, Iponderosa pine, sitka spruce, spruce-pine-fir

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 8

#### PIONEER WOODWORKING, INC.

14708 North Highway 41 Rathdrum, Idaho 83858-0381

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-687-0361 Fax: 208-687-1147

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets

Products: bathroom cabinets, kitchen cabinets

Species Used: oak, birch, alder, cherry

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: hardwood lumber, softwood plywood, hardwood plywood, particleboard Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell at retail level, sell

direct to retailers Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2

## PLUM CREEK NORTHWEST LUMBER, INC

PO Box 674

240 West Taylor Avenue Meridian, Idaho 83680-0674

County: Idaho

Phone: 208-888-2456 Fax: 208-888-7428

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Miscellaneous Wood

**Products** 

Products: pallet stock, edge-glued products, stakes,

select, boards, special appareance grades Species Used: Lodgepole pine, ponderosa pine

Additional Services: custom cutting,

custompackaging, less-than-truckload shipments, pape/poly wrapping, precision trim, resawing/ripping

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: studs, selects, boards,

clears, laminating stock

Marketing: DNP

Export Markets: Canada Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 8

## PLUMMER FOREST PRODUCTS

PO Box 759

732 10th Street

Plummer, Idaho 83851

County: Benewah

Phone: 208-686-9080

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill

Products: dimension Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: small diameter logs

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 9

# POOLE & SONS, INC.

1398 North Washington Avenue Emmett, Idaho 83617-9554

County: Gem

Phone: 208-365-1513 Fax: 208-365-3504

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Wood Containers and

**Pallets** 

Products: gift crates Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### POTLATCH CORPORATION

Pulp and Paperboard Division PO Box 1126, 803 Mill Road Lewiston, Idaho 83501 County: Nez Perce Phone: 208-799-0123

Fax: 208-799-0123

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Pulp and Paper

Products: solid bleached folding carton, clay and polyethylene coated paperboard, cup and milk carton

boards, market softwood pulp

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: chips, lime, caustic soda,

industrial chemicals

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell direct to other mills, sell products FOB mill, may provide/arrange delivery of products sold, normally deliver products sold

Export Markets: Pacific Rim countries

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: 440,000 tons

Data Source(s): 2

# POTLATCH CORPORATION (LEWISTON)

Consumer Products Division

PO Box 57

Lewiston, Idaho 83501 County: Nez Perce Phone: 208-799-1176 Fax: 208-799-1100

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Pulp and Paper

Products: consumer facial tissue, household towels,

toilet tissue, napkins Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: inks, dyes, pulp, packaging

materials

Marketing: sell private label brand paper products to grocery trade, chain stores, and wholesalers, sell products delivered to customer's distribution centers

and/or FOB mill

Export Markets: currently producing for overseas

markets

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: 150,000 tons [paper

machine capacity]

Data Source(s): 2

POTLATCH CORPORATION (POST FALLS)

West 201 North River Dr Ste 380 Seltice Way & Potlach Road Post Falls, Idaho 83854 County: Kootenai

Phone: 208-773-7521 Fax: 208-773-7683

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Panels and Veneer

Products: particleboard Species Used: white woods Additional Services: export packing Residue Products: planer shavings Raw Materials Purchased: white woods

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell direct to other mills, sell products FOB mill, may provide/arrange delivery of products sold, normally deliver products sold

Export Markets: Canada Number of Employees: 61

Annual Production/Sales: 70 MMSF at 3/4" basis

[1999]

Data Source(s): 2, 3, 6, 8

# POTLATCH CORPORATION (ST. MARIES)

St. Maries Division PO Box 366 St. Maries, Idaho 83861

County: Benewah Phone: 208-245-2585 Fax: 208-245-7542

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill; Panels and Veneer Products: 4/4 commons, 4/4 selects, cut stock, export commons, laminating stock, light framing, posts, timbers, beams, stringers, radius edged decking, structural joists and planks, structural light framing, cedar products

Species Used: fir-larch, hem-fir, western red cedar,

Engelmann spruce, lodgepole pine

Additional Services: paper/poly wrapping, precision

trim, whole log chipping, dry kiln

Residue Products: chips, sawdust, shavings Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs, veneer logs Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell direct to other mills, sell products FOB mill, may provide/arrange delivery of products sold, normally delivers products sold Export Markets: currently producing for overseas markets

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: 85 MMBF lumber; 160

MMSF at 3/8" basis plywood [2003]

Data Source(s): 2, 3, 4, 5, 8

# POTLATCH CORPORATION (WOOD PRODUCTS DIVISION)

PO Box 1016 805 Mill Road Lewiston, Idaho 83501 County: Nez Perce Phone: 208-799-1850 Fax: 208-799-1837

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Wood products

Products: DNP Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: Marketing: DNP

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 8

# POTLATCH CORPORATION, CLEARWATER LUMBER

Clearwater Lumber Unit PO Box 1016, 805 Mill Road Lewiston, Idaho 83501 County: Nez Perce Phone: 208-799-1266 Fax: 208-799-1840

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill; Moulding and

Millwork

Products: finger-jointed dimension, finger-jointed blocks, edge-glued products, outdoor decking, select, boards, cut stock, pattern lumber, ceiling, siding, paneling, finger-jointed bevels, wide cedar boards Species Used: cedar, hem-fir, pine, westen red cedar, white woods

Additional Services: container loading, end/edge matching, paper/poly wrapping, resawing/ripping,

finger-jointed bevel, wide cedar boards

Residue Products: planer shavings, sawdust, hog

fuel, bark

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell direct to other mills, sell products FOB mill, may provide/arrange delivery of products sold, normally deliver products sold Export Markets: currently producing for overseas markets

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: 105 MMBF [1997]

Data Source(s): 2, 3, 4, 5, 8

### POXLEITNER SAWMILL

PO Box 36 H C 3

Keuterville, Idaho 83522

County: Idaho Phone: 208-962-3882 Fax: unknown

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill

Products: 3" and 4" structural, 4/4 commons, light framing, posts, timbers, beams, stringers,

shop/moulding stock, structural light framing, studs

Species Used: fir-larch, hem-fir, ponderosa pine Additional Services: custom cutting, custom planing,

paper/poly wrapping

Residue Products: planer shavings, sawdust, hog fuel

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell through broker, sell at retail level, sell direct to retailers, sell products FOB

Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: 4 MMBF; under \$1 million

gross sales [1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 3, 4, 8

#### PRAIRIE LAND & TIMBER COMPANY

PO Box 397

Grangeville, Idaho 83530

County: Idaho

Phone: 208-983-1300

Fax: unknown

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Miscellaneous Wood

**Products** 

Products: DNP Species Used: DNP

Additional Services: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP

Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 9

### PRECISION CRAFT LOG AND TIMBER

711 East Broadway Avenue Meridian, Idaho 83642

County: Ada

Phone: 208-887-1020 Fax: 208-887-1253

Web: www.precisioncraft.com

Manufacturing Category: Log Homes and

Components

Products: log and timber homes

Species Used: Douglas-fir, ponderosa pine, western

larch/tamarack

Additional Services: architectural design

Residue Products: planer shavings, sawdust

Raw Materials Purchased: cants

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell at retail level, sell direct to retailer, sell direct to other mills, sell products

FOB mill, may provide/arrange delivery of products

sold, sell truckload quantities

Export Markets: Korea Number of Employees: 52

Annual Production/Sales: more than 10 homes; \$5-

\$10 million gross sales [1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 9

#### PRECISION DOOR AND HARDWARE

PO Box 1836

223 Basalt Street

Idaho Falls, Idaho 83403-1836

County: Bonneville Phone: 208-524-0827 Fax: 208-522-3676

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Doors and Windows

Products: exterior doors, interior doors

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP

Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$10-\$25 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

## PRECISION WOOD PRODUCTS, INC.

4002 South Industrial Avenue

Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83815-8928

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-765-1911

Fax: 208-666-9789

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler

Products: dimension, planer trims

Species Used: fir-larch, hem-fir, western white pine, western red cedar, ponderosa pine, spruce-pine-fir

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP

Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 8

## PRECISION WOODWORKS

Route 2, Box 463

Kamiah, Idaho 83536-9214

County: Idaho

Phone: 208-935-2807 Fax: 208-935-2807

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Miscellaneous Wood

Products: kitchen cabinets

Species Used: DNP

Additional Services: DNP

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP

Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

Data Source(s): 1, 2

#### PRIEST LAKE LUMBER COMPANY

Route 5 Box 92

Priest River, Idaho 83856

County: Bonner

Phone: 208-443-2212 Fax: 208-443-2212

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill

Products: DNP Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2, 3

### **PULLIN POST & SAWMILL**

2935 Rock Creek Road Hansen, Idaho 833341 County: Twin Falls Phone: 208-423-5691

Fax: DNP Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill; Post and Pole;

**Treated Products** 

Products: rough lumber, fence posts

Species Used: Douglas-fir, western larch/tamarck

Additional Services: retail lumber Residue Products: sawdust Raw Materials Purchased: DNP Marketing: sell at retail level Export Markets: None Number of Employees: 2

Annual Production/Sales: 3.5 MMBF; under \$1 million

gross sales [1997] Data Source(s): 1, 2, 9

# **QB CORPORATION**

1420 Highway 28 Salmon, Idaho 83467 County: Lemhi Phone: 208-756-4248 Fax: 208-756-4920

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Structural Components

Products: laminated beams

Species Used: Alaskan yellow cedar, Douglas-fir, firlarch, hem-fir, western larch/tamarack, lodgepole pine, southern yellow pine, western red cedar Additional Services: custom filling/patching, custom sanding, export packaging, pre-fabrication, preservative treatment, priming, rough-sawn surfacing, water repellent sealing, wrapping, corbels,

kerfs, holes, bevels, trusses, curves

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: laminated stock, finger-

jointed stock

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell through broker, sell direct to retailers, sell products FOB mill, may provide/arrange delivery of products sold, normally deliver products sold, sell truckload quantities

Export Markets: Japan Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: 600 MMBF; \$10-\$25 million

gross sales [1997] Data Source(s): 1, 2, 8

## QUALITY BEE BOARDS, INC.

15989 Garrity Blvd.

Nampa, Idaho 83687-8322

County: Canyon Phone: 208-466-3945

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Miscellaneous Wood

Products

Products: leaf cutter bee boards Species Used: ponderosa pine Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: dimension lumber Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell at retail level, sell

direct to retailers
Export Markets: DNP
Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

19971

Data Source(s): 1, 2

## QUALITY TRUSS & LUMBER, INC.

21005 Highway 30 Filer, Idaho 83328 County: Twin Falls Phone: 208-326-3131 Fax: 208-326-3150

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Structural Components

Products: wood trusses Species Used: Douglas-fir Additional Services: crane services

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: kiln dried Douglas-fir and

spruce-pine-fir lumber

Marketing: deliver to contractors, wholesalers, and

individuals

Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 17

Annual Production/Sales: \$3 million gross sales

[1999]

Data Source(s): 2, 6

## R & S SUPPLY, INC

7880 Mossy Cup Street Boise, Idaho 83709

County: Ada

Phone: 208-362-1900 Fax: 208-362-8930

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler Products: shingles, shakes, railroad ties

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 8

R & S SUPPLY, INC

250 South Park Avenue West Twin Falls, Idaho 83301 County: Twin Falls Phone: 208-735-2400

Fax: 208-735-0400

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler

Products: shingles, shakes Species Used: redwood Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 8

RAPID WOOD MANUFACTURING

601 East Karcher Road Nampa, Idaho 83687-8281

County: Canyon Phone: 208-467-2406 Fax: 208-467-2406

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture

Products: remanufacturer for pallet, truss, mobile

home, and recreational vehicle industry

Species Used: oak

Additional Services: mobile home setup, steps and

Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 12

Annual Production/Sales: \$750,000 gross sales

[1999]

Data Source(s): 1, 6

## REGULUS STUD MILLS, INC.

PO Box 247

St. Maries, Idaho 83861 County: Benewah Phone: 208-245-6502 Fax: 208-245-4387

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill Products: studs, boards, dimension

Species Used: Douglas-fir, grand fir, hem-fir, Engelmann spruce, western larch/tamarck, spruce-

Additional Services: end painting/waxing, precision

trim, dry kiln

Residue Products: hog fuel, chips, shavings

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell products FOB mill

Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 100 Annual Production/Sales: 89 MMBF [2003]; \$28

million gross sales [2003]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 3, 4, 6, 8, 9

## RIBBONWOOD PRODUCTS

PO Box 136

HC 2 Box 136A

Harrison, Idaho 83833-0136

County: Kootenai Phone: 1-800-255-4691 Fax: 208-765-8022

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Miscellaneous Wood

**Products** 

Products: wood kitchen cutting boards

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP

Export Markets: currently producing for overseas

markets

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

### RILEY CREEK LUMBER, COMPANY

PO Box 220

Riley Creek Road

Laclede, Idaho 83841-0220

County: Bonner

Phone: 208-263-7574 Fax: 208-263-9375

Web: http://www.rileycreeklumber.com Manufacturing Category: Sawmills

Products: 4/4 commons, 4/4 selects, laminating stock, light framing, structural joists and planks, structural

light framing

Species Used: fir-larch, hem-fir

Additional Services: paper/poly wrapping, dry kiln Residue Products: planer shavings, pulp chips,

sawdust, bark

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell products FOB mill, may provide/arrange delivery of products sold, sell carload quantities, sell truckload quantities

Export Markets: currently producing for overseas

markets

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: 103 MMBF [1997]; \$50

million gross sales [1998] Data Source(s): 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 8

#### RITTENOUR CABINETS

27599 Timberridge Road Rathdrum, Idaho 83858-8780

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-687-0310 Fax: 208-687-6995 Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets

Products: commercial cabinets, kitchen cabinets,

bathroom cabinets Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

## **ROBERT'S TRUSS & CONSTRUCTION**

1640 Sunset Strip

Mountain Home, Idaho 83647-1613

County: Elmore Phone: 208-587-9396 Fax: 208-587-2970 Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Structural Components Products: wood trusses, structural members

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$1-\$5 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2

## **ROCKY MOUNTAIN WOOD DESIGN**

PO Box 933 401 Main Street

Caldwell, Idaho 83606-0933

County: Canyon Phone: 208-459-2113 Fax: 208-459-2180

Web: DNP Manufacturing Category: Furniture Products: household furniture

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

## **ROD'S CUSTOM CABINETS**

2897 West 2000 North Rexburg, Idaho 83440-3251 County: Madison

Phone: 208-356-0709 Fax: unknown

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets

Products: kitchen cabinets Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

### **ROLAND TIMBER COMPANY**

109 River Dale Drive St. Maries, Idaho 83861 County: Benewah Phone: 208-245-0804

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill

Products: DNP
Species Used: DNP
Additional Services: DNP
Residue Products: DNP
Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

## ROSEBUD HORSE BEDDING, INC.

2740 South Cole Road Boise, Idaho 83709-2829

County: Ada

Phone: 208-362-7113 Fax: 208-362-7149

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Miscellaneous Wood

**Products** 

Products: horse bedding, wood shavings

Species Used: DNP
Additional Services: DNP
Residue Products: DNP
Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$1-\$5 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

## S & A WOOD SPECIALTIES

1331 Ripon Avenue

Lewiston, Idaho 83501-5778

County: Nez Perce Phone: 208-743-9626 Fax: 208-746-3922 Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Wood Containers and

Pallets

Products: pallets, skids, survey stakes, lath,

sawhorses, planting tables

Species Used: western hemlock, Douglas-fir, pine,

western red cedar Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 5

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1998]

Data Source(s): 1, 6

# S & S CUSTOM WOODWORKING HANDYMAN SERVICE

650 East 300 North Rupert, Idaho 83350 County: Minidoka Phone: 208-436-4850

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Miscellaneous Wood

**Products** 

Products: custom machine woodworking, custom

hand woodworking Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2

## SAWTOOTH DOOR COMPANY

2440 Eldrige Avenue

Twin Falls, Idaho 83301-6299

County: Twin Falls Phone: 208-734-7770 Fax: 208-734-7778

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Doors and Windows

Products: prehung doors Species Used: oak, poplar Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: dimension lumber, hardwood lumber, veneer, particleboard

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell direct to retailers,

sell direct to other mills Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP Data Source(s): 1, 2

## SAWTOOTH LUMBER SALES, INC.

PO Box 40 807 Meridian Street Meridian, Idaho 83680-0040 County: Ada

Phone: 208-888-3232 Fax: 208-888-3514

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler Products: select lumber, boards, truss stock, fencing

materials, industrial lumber

Species Used: Douglas-fir, fir-larch, hem-fir, western white pine, incense cedar, western red cedar, lodgepole pine, ponderosa pine, spruce-pine-fir,

western red cedar Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP Data Source(s): 3, 4, 8

# SAWTOOTH WOOD PRODUCTS, INC.

PO Box 452

775 South Main Street Bellevue, Idaho 83313

County: Blaine Phone: 208-788-4705 Fax: 208-788-9898

Web: www.logproducts.com

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill; Log Homes and

Components; Post and Pole; Furniture

Products: log homes, log fences, log siding, timber Species Used: Engelmann spruce, lodgepole pine Additional Services: construction of log homes and

fences, equipment sales and service Residue Products: planer shavings, sawdust

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs

Marketing: sell through broker, sell at retail level, may

provide/arrange delivery of products sold

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: 20

Annual Production/Sales: \$2,500,000 gross sales

[2003]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 3, 5, 9

## SCOTT PAPER COMPANY

PO Box 177

Santa, Idaho 83866 County: Benewah Phone: 208-245-4007

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Chipping Operation

Products: pulp chips

Species Used: all softwood species except western

red cedar and cottonwood Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: pulp logs

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: 1,900 railcars

Data Source(s): 2

**SELECT EURO SYSTEMS** 

PO Box 2495

Hayden, Idaho 83835-2495

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-772-3219 Fax: 208-772-9352

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets

Products: kitchen cabinets Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

SHANE'S CABINETS

1211 North 1100 East Shelley, Idaho 83274-5111

County: Bingham Phone: 208-357-5305 Fax: 208-357-5305

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets

Products: kitchen cabinets Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

SHEARER LUMBER PRODUCTS - ELK CITY

PO Box 389 Highway 14

Elk City, Idaho 83525-0389

County: Idaho Phone: 208-842-2214 Fax: 208-983-1962

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill

Products: dimension

Species Used: pine, Douglas-fir, western hemlock

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$10-\$20 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 3, 5

SHEPHERD TRUSS COMPANY, INC.

PO Box 787 450 Frontage Road

Blackfoot, Idaho 83221-0787

County: Bingham Phone: 208-785-0181 Fax: 208-785-0414

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Structural Components

Products: trusses, structural members

Species Used: Douglas-fir, western larch/tamarack

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: dimension lumber Marketing: sell direct to wholesaler, sell direct to

retailers, normally deliver products sold

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$1-\$5 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2

SHUTTER CRAFT OF IDAHO

PO Box 1096

Nampa, Idaho 83653-1096

County: Canyon Phone: 208-467-4661 Fax: 208-466-1557

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Moulding and Millwork;

Miscellaneous Wood Products
Products: millwork, window shutters

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

SKIDMORE CONSTRUCTION AND MILLWORK, INC.

3920 East Sunnyside Road Idaho Falls, Idaho 83406-7921

County: Bonneville Phone: 208-529-3672 Fax: 208-529-3779

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture; Cabinets; Moulding and Millwork; Doors and Windows Products: indoor furniture, outdoor furniture, kitchen cabinets, bathroom cabinets, door frames, door jambs, door panels, interior doors, moulding and

millwork

Species Used: pine, oak Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: normally deliver products sold

Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$1-\$5 million gross sales

Data Source(s): 1, 2

#### SMITHCRAFT CABINETS, INC.

2485 North Edgewood Road Eagle, Idaho 83616-3929

County: Ada

Phone: 208-939-0718 Fax: 208-939-4109

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets Products: commercial cabinets

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: none

Number of Employees: 6

Annual Production/Sales: \$500,000 gross sales

[1999]

Data Source(s): 1, 6

#### SNOW PEAK FOREST PRODUCTS, INC.

250 Northwest Blvd.

Suite 208

Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83814

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-765-7669 Fax: 208-765-9547

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler

Products: studs, boards

Species Used: Douglas-fir, Engelmann spruce, lodgepole pine, fir-larch, hem-fir, spruce-pine-fir, white

woods

Additional Services: reload, remanufacturing

Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP **Export Markets: DNP** 

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$1-\$5 million gross sales

Data Source(s): 1, 4, 8

## SONBYRD INDUSTRIES, INC.

PO Box 908

1963 Highway 52 West Emmett, Idaho 83617-0908

County: Gem

Phone: 208-365-6921 Fax: 208-365-6763

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Moulding and Millwork;

Cabinets; Furniture

Products: millwork, cabinet doors, furniture

Species Used: oak, alder

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: medium density fiberboard

(MDF)

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 32

Annual Production/Sales: \$1.8 million gross sales

[1999]

Data Source(s): 1, 6

#### SOUND FOREST PRODUCTS

PO Box 1175

East 3795 Primrose Ln Post Falls, Idaho 83877 County: Kootenai Phone: 208-773-1981 Fax: 208-777-6009

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Moulding and Millwork Products: cut stock, finger-jointed blanks, fingerjointed mouldings, inside door jambs, lineal

mouldings, ripped parts, sash parts, paint grade, core

products

Species Used: ponderosa pine, eastern white pine,

western white pine

Additional Services: container loading, cut-to-length,

edge gluing, shrink wrapping Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 8

#### SPOKANE PACKAGING CORPORATION

911 East Fargo Avenue Nampa, Idaho 83687-3077

County: Canyon Phone: 208-468-0185 Fax: 208-468-0187

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Pulp and Paper Products: corrugated boxes, solid fiber boxes

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$1-\$5 million gross sales

Data Source(s): 1

#### STAR CEDAR SALES, INC.

PO Box 1027

Highway 12 Milepost 65 Kamiah, Idaho 83536-1027

County: Idaho

Phone: 208-935-2566

Fax: 208-935-2745

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cedar Products

Products: resawn and tapersawn shakes, split rail

fencing, cedar mulch, pickets Species Used: western red cedar

Additional Services: palletized loading, paper/poly

wrapping

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: cedar logs

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell at retail level, sell to

distributors

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$1-\$5 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 8

#### STA-RITE TRUSS

447 East Kuna Road Kuna, Idaho 83634 County: Ada

Phone: 208-922-4181 Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Structural Components

Products: trusses

Species Used: Douglas-fir Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: 50 trucks

Data Source(s): 2

#### STIMSON LUMBER COMPANY

PO Box 7400

Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83816

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-765-1414 Fax: 208-765-5631

Web: www.stimsonlumber.com Manufacturing Category: Sawmill Products: studs, railroad ties

Species Used: Douglas-fir, western red cedar, grand fir, hem-fir, Engelmann pruce, lodgepole pine

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: Sawlogs

Marketing: Sell to wholesaler, sell to distributor, sell direct to retailer, sell direct to other mills, sell through building center, may provide/arrange for delivery of products sold, sell carload quantities, sell truckload

quantities

Export Markets: None Number of Employees: 123 Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 8, 9

## STIMSON LUMBER COMPANY (ATLAS MILL)

DNP DNP

Coeur d'Alene, Idaho DNP

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-765-1414 Fax: 208-765-5045

Web: www.stimsonlumber.com Manufacturing Category: Sawmill

Products: cedar products: boards, clear paneling, decking, fence boards, knotty channel siding, S4S dimension and squares, shop factory grades, fascia Species Used: ponderosa pine, western red cedar,

western white pine

Additional Services: end painting/waxing, end/edge matching, paper/poly wrapping, resawig/ripping, special patterns, single-length half pack unit, 500

board ft tally packs (selects) dry kiln

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 8

# STIMSON LUMBER COMPANY (PRIEST RIVER MILL)

Route 1 PO Box 1A Sant Merritt Bridge

Priest River, Idaho 838856-1A

County: Bonner Phone: 208-448-1141 Fax: 208-448-1627

Web: www.stimsonlumber.com Manufacturing Category: Sawmill

Products: studs

Species Used: fir-larch, hem-fir, Engelmann spruce,

lodgepole pine

Additional Services: end painting/waxing, precision trim, end brand with customer logos, dry kiln

Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP Marketing: DNP

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 8

## STOCK BUILDING CENTER

PO Box 608

Highway 95 North and Kathleen Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83814-0608

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-664-9104 Fax: 208-664-3328

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Structural Components;

Doors and Windows

Products: trusses, prehung doors

Species Used: softwoods Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: sell direct to retailers, sell at retail level

Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$10-\$25 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2

## STOCK COMPONENTS, IDAHO FALLS

PO Box 50161

Idaho Falls, Idaho 83405-0161

County: Bonneville Phone: 208-528-2309 Fax: 208-528-2320

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Structural Components

Products: wood trusses Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP
Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 1

## STODDARD LUMBER COMPANY INC.

PO Box 489

1205 South Yellowstone Highway

St. Anthony, Idaho 83445

County: Madison Phone: 208-624-7329 Fax: 208-624-3448 Web: slumber@fretel.com

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill; Log Homes and

Components

Products: tongue-and-groove fir flooring, tongue-and-groove house logs, log siding, tongue-and-groove decking, tonbue-and-groove knoty pine, dimension,

custom cut lumber

Species Used: Douglas-fir, lodgepole pine Additional Services: custom sawing, custom kiln

drying, custom planing

Residue Products: hog fuel, slabs, trim ends, baled

shavings

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: sell through broker, sell at retail level, sell direct to retailers, may provide/arrange delivery of products sold, sell carload quantities, sell truckload

quantities

Export Markets: None Number of Employees: 16

Annual Production/Sales: 1250 MMBF lumber;

650,000 gross sales [2003] Data Source(s): 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 8, 9

#### STOR-MOR SYSTEMS, INC.

1301 South Teare Avenue Meridian, Idaho 83642-6615

County: Ada

Phone: 208-887-6500

Fax: 208-887-1613

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Structural Components Products: prefabricated storage sheds, prefabricated

utility buildings
Species Used: DNP
Additional Services: DNP
Residue Products: DNP
Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### STRUCTURES UNLIMITED

PO Box 613

Bonners Ferry, Idaho 83805

County: Boundary Phone: 208-267-7532

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Log Homes and

Components
Products: DNP
Species Used: DNP
Additional Services: DNP
Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

#### SUNBURST ENTERPRISES

PO Box 829

McCall, Idaho 83638 County: Valley

Phone: 208-634-7367

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Structural Components

Products: DNP Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

#### SUTHERLAND CABINETS

PO Box 241

550 South Yellowstone Highway Rexburg, Idaho 83440-0241

County: Madison Phone: 208-356-3140 Fax: 208-356-3140 Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture; Cabinets

Products: indoor furniture, outdoor furniture, bathroom

cabinets, kitchen cabinets

Species Used: oak, ash, alder, pine

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: dimension lumber, soft wood boards, hardwood lumber, softwood plywood,

hardwood plywood, particleboard, veneer

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell at retail level, sell

direct to retailers
Export Markets: DNP
Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2

## SWAINSTON MILL AND CABINET, INC.

729 North State Street Preston, Idaho 83263-1155

County: Franklin Phone: 208-852-2730 Fax: 208-852-2700 Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets; Doors and

Windows; Moulding and Millwork

Products: bathroom cabinets, kitchen cabinets, moulding and millwork, door frames, door jambs Species Used: oak, poplar, beech, maple

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: dimension lumber, hardwood lumber, softwood plywood, hardwood

plywood, particleboard, veneer

Marketing: sell at retail level, may provide/arrange

delivery of products sold Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2

## SWENSON LUMBER COMPANY, INC.

PO Box 1442

120 East Lake Street, #321 Sandpoint, Idaho 83864

County: Bonner Phone: 208-263-5045 Fax: 208-263-7540

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler

Products: lumber Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 4

## T & L CEDAR LAWN FURNITURE, INC.

1223 East 4150 North Buhl, Idaho 83316-5532 County: Twin Falls Phone: 208-543-4497 Fax: 208-543-8069

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture; Cedar Products

Products: lawn chairs, patio furniture Species Used: western red cedar Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: Japan Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### T.J. FOREST, INC.

104 Third Street South Nampa, Idaho 83651-3715

County: Canyon Phone: 208-467-4421 Fax: 208-467-4434

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Remanufacturing Products: studs, truss stock, cut stocks, pallet stock Species Used: Douglas-fir, Engelmann spruce, lodgepole pine, fir-larch, hem-fir, western red cedar,

spruce-pine-fir

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP Data Source(s): 3, 4, 5, 8

# **TAPLEY CABINET WORKS**

935 LaCrosse Avenue Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83814

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-664-4245 Fax: 208-765-3961

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets; Furniture; Doors

and Windows

Products: bathroom cabinets, kitchen cabinets,

custom furniture, doors

Species Used: western white pine, vertical grain fir,

alder, oak, maple, cherry, mahogany Additional Services: kitchen design

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: dimension lumber,

hardwood lumber

Marketing: sell at retail level Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: 80 kitchens; under \$1

million gross sales [1997] Data Source(s): 1, 2

#### TARRANT LUMBER COMPANY

1224 1st Street South

Suite 300

Nampa, Idaho 83651 County: Canyon Phone: 208-467-5226 Fax: 208-467-5227

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler Products: dimension, posts, beams, timbers, pallet

stock, stakes, dunnage

Species Used: domestic hardwoods, Douglas-fir,

hem-fir

Additional Services: office wholesale

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: direct sales, sell truckload quantities

Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 1

Annual Production/Sales: \$50,000 gross sales [2003]

Data Source(s): 3, 4, 6, 8, 9

#### **TETON SALES COMPANY**

PO Box 177

424 South Kit Avenue Caldwell, Idaho 83606

County: Canyon Phone: 208-459-6334 Fax: 208-459-0251

Web: hpuri@tetonsalescompany.com

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler; Moulding and Millwork; Doors and Windows

Products: prefinished moulding Species Used: ponderosa pine

Additional Services: carton packing, container loading, cut-to-length, mitering, pre-finishing

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: moulding, medium density fiberboard (MDF), unfinished flush and panel doors

Marketing: sell truckload quantities

Export Markets: None Number of Employees: 22

Annual Production/Sales: \$3,500,000 million gross

sales [2003]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 3, 8, 9

## THE ARC, INC.

PO Box 1016

4402 Albion Street

Boise, Idaho 83701-1016

County: Ada

Phone: 208-343-5583 Fax: 208-343-5683

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Wood Containers and

**Pallets** 

Products: pallets Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$5-\$10 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### THE BOONDOCKS

PO Box 125

Moyie Springs Road

Moyie Springs, Idaho 83845-0125

County: Boundary Phone: 208-267-3409 Fax: 208-267-3375

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Wood Containers and

Pallets; Miscellaneous Wood Products

Products: stakes, lath, finger-jointed stock, pallets,

stickers

Species Used: hem-fir, Douglas-fir, western

larch/tamarack, lodgepole pine Additional Services: DNP

Residue Products: trim ends, sawdust Raw Materials Purchased: dimension lumber Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell direct to retailers, sell at retail level, normally delivers products sold,

sells truckload quantities Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: 20 truckloads; under \$1

million gross sales [1997] Data Source(s): 1, 2

### THE CABIN COMPANY

11505 Fairview Boise, Idaho 83704 County: Ada

Phone: 208-375-5344

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture

Products: log furniture Species Used: lodgepole pine Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

19971

Data Source(s): 1

# THE DRAWKNIFE

516 North Highway 33 Tetonia, Idaho 83452-5442

County: Teton

Phone: 208-456-2560 Fax: 208-456-2768 Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture; Cabinets

Products: billard tables, log furniture

Species Used: oak, alder, maple, cherry, walnut,

lodgepole pine

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: dimension lumber, hardwood lumber, softwood plywood, hardwood

plywood, particleboard, veneer

Marketing: sell at retail level, sell direct to customer

Export Markets: Canada Number of Employees: 10

Annual Production/Sales: \$1 million gross sales

[1999]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 6

#### THE MARSHALL COMPANY

PO Box 700

Payette, Idaho 83661 County: Payette Phone: 208-642-3344 Fax: 208-642-9537

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture

Products: continuous seating and related furniture, church pews, chairs, tables, pulpits, alters, lecturns Species Used: white ash, Douglas-fir, hard maple, red

oak

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: hardwood plywood, softwood plywood, hardwood lumber, softwood lumber, polyurethan foams, upholstery fabrics Marketing: sell direct to customers, normally delivers

products sold

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

## THREE RIVERS TIMBER, INC.

PO Box 757 Woodland Road Kamiah, Idaho 83536 County: Idaho

Phone: 208-935-2547 Fax: 208-935-2540

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill

Products: dimension

Species Used: Douglas-fir, ponderosa pine, grand fir,

hem-fir, western red cedar

Additional Services: end painting, end waxing, paper/poly wrapping, special patterns, dry kiln Residue Products: planer shavings, pulp chips, hog

fuel, bark

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell through broker, sell direct to retailers, sell direct to other mills, sell carload

quantities

Export Markets: none

Number of Employees: 123

Annual Production/Sales: 58 MMBF; \$25 million gross

sales [2003]

Data Source(s): 6, 8, 9

#### TIMBERLINE DESIGN

1055 Haas Road

Weiser, Idaho 83672-5073 County: Washington Phone: 208-549-8266 Fax: 208-549-2605

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture Products: bedroom furniture Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

### **TOOL SHED**

2417 West Kuna Road Kuna, Idaho 83634 County: Ada

Phone: 208-922-5929 Fax: unknown

Manufacturing Category: Furniture; Miscellaneous

Wood Products

Web: DNP

Products: small furniture, wood toys, children's

furniture, decorator items

Species Used: alder, maple, poplar, oak, walnut, western red cedar, pine, eastern red cedar, cherry,

baltic birch

Additional Services: custom design

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: kiln dried boards Marketing: sell at retail level, sell direct to retailers,

mail orders

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

# TOP LINE ROOF TRUSSES, INC.

2591 Highway 41

Post Falls, Idaho 83854-8309

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-773-6262 Fax: 208-773-6560

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Structural Components Products: wood trusses, structural members

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$1-\$5 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2

#### TRAIL CREEK WOODWORKS

3181 Fruitvale-Glendale Road Caldwell, Idaho 83612

County: Adams
Phone: 208-253-4765

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture

Products: indoor furniture, office furniture, chairs,

small tables

Species Used: walnut, maple, cherry

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: hardwood lumber Marketing: sell at retail level, consignment direct to retailer, may provide/arrange delivery of products sold

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: 50 pieces or sets

Data Source(s): 2

#### TREASURE VALLEY WOOD WORKING, INC.

7085 Overland Road Boise, Idaho 83709-1910

County: Ada

Phone: 208-888-4900 Fax: 208-376-1299 Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets

Products: kitchen cabinets Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$1-\$5 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### TREE ENTERPRISES

127 West Sage Fairfield, Idaho 83327 County: Camas Phone: 208-764-2528

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Miscellaneous Wood

Products
Products: DNP
Species Used: DNP
Additional Services: DNP
Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

# TRESTLEWOOD - DIVISION OF CANNON STRUCTURES

PO Box 188

933 South Frontage Road Blackfoot, Idaho 83221 County: Bingham Phone: 208-785-1152

Fax: 208-785-0458

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cutstock/Remanufacturing Products: roof trusses, truss components, cabinets parts, furniture stock, outdoor decking, cut-to-size lumber, selects, boards, beams, timbers, millwok, moulding, ceiling, siding, paneling, fascia, stair

systems, stair parts, redwood decking

Species Used: Douglas-fir, redwood, southern yellow

pine

Additional Services: custom cutting, custom kiln drying, custom planing, less than truckload shipments, resawing, ripping, recycled materials

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: lumber, dimension lumber,

cants

Marketing: sell truckload quantities

Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 4, 6, 8

# TRICK WOOD, INC.

Box 207

Pollock, Idaho 83547

County: Idaho

Phone: 208-628-3950 Fax: 208-628-3191

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill; Log Homes and

Components; Doors and Windows Products: railing, furniture, lumber Species Used: ponderosa pine Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs

Marketing: sell at retail level, sell direct to retailers, may provide/arrange delivery of products sold.

normally delivers products sold

Export Markets: None Number of Employees: 2 Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2, 9

## TRIMCO MILLWORK

PO Box 15478 1835 Commerce Avenue Boise, Idaho 83715 County: Ada Phone: 208-336-9000 Fax: 208-384-1658

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler Products: finger-jointed products, moulding, millwork, doors, windows, cut stock, finish, MDF, cabinets, stair

parts

Species Used: Douglas-fir, fir-larch, hemlock, western

red cedar, ponderosa pine, redwood

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 4, 8

## TRI-PRO CEDAR PRODUCTS

1122 Highway 2 Oldtown, Idaho 83822 County: Bonner Phone: 208-437-2412 Fax: 208-437-5881

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cutstock/Remanufacturing Products: outdoor decking, boards, dimension, pattern lumber, paneling, fascia, cedar products

Species Used: western red cedar

Additional Services: custom planing, less than truckload shipments, paper/poly wrapping

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: lumber, dimension lumber,

cants

Marketing: sell truckload quantities, sell truckload

quantities, piggyback containers

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 4, 8

### TRUS JOIST - WEYHAEUSER

200 East Mallard Drive Boise, Idaho 83706 County: Ada Phone: 208-364-1200

Fax: unknown

Web:

http://www.weyerhaeuser.com/ourbusinesses/building

products/trusjoist.asp

Manufacturing Category: Structural Components Products: laminated beams, LVL, trusses, structural

composite lumber

Species Used: Douglas-fir, southern yellow pine,

aspen, ponderosa pine, yellow poplar

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: veneer, dimension lumber Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell direct to retailers, sell at retail level, normally delivers products sold, sell carload quantities, sell truckload quantities

Export Markets: currently producing for overseas

markets

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2, 8

## TRUSS SYSTEMS, INC.

1415 Ripon Avenue

Lewiston, Idaho 83501-5738

County: Nez Perce Phone: 208-746-0551 Fax: 208-746-3624

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Structural Components

Products: roof trusses

Species Used: Douglas-fir, western larch/tamarack

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: dimension lumber Marketing: sell wholesale to lumber yards, sell

truckload quantities Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2

## TRUSSCRAFT, INC.

PO Box 83705 4501 Federal Way Boise, Idaho 83705 County: Ada

Phone: 208-345-7337 Fax: 208-336-7763

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Structural Components

Products: roof trusses Species Used: spruce-pine-fir Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: dimension lumber Marketing: sell direct to other mills, sell products FOB

mill, may provide/arrange delivery of products sold,

normally delivers products sold

Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 32

Annual Production/Sales: \$2.3 million gross sales

[1999]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 6

#### TRUSSTEK INC.

HC 85 Box 73E

Bonners Ferry, Idaho 83805

County: Boundary Phone: 208-267-7471 Fax: 208-267-5246 Web: www.trustek.com

Manufacturing Category: Structural Components

Products: roof trusses, floor trusses

Species Used: fir-larch

Additional Services: manufacture trusses, delivery of

trusses

Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: None Number of Employees: 45

Annual Production/Sales: \$3,700,000 gross sales

[2003]

Data Source(s): 1,0

#### UNIQUE WOOD CABINETS

PO Box 191

Spirit Lake, Idaho 83869-0191

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-773-4336 Fax: 208-773-9737 Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets

Products: kitchen cabinets Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP Marketing: DNP

Export Markets: DNP
Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$1-\$5 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2

## **UPPER VALLEY CABINET COMPANY**

120 North 3900 East Rigby, Idaho 83442-5741 County: Jefferson Phone: 208-745-6328

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets

Products: bathroom cabinets, kitchen cabinets

Species Used: oak, birch, maple, ash

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: hardwood lumber, veneer Marketing: sell at retail level, sell to contractors

Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2

## **UPPER VALLEY INDUSTRIES**

16 North 2nd East Rexburg, Idaho 83440 County: Madison Phone: 208-356-3722 Fax: 208-356-3773

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Wood Containers and

Pallets

Products: pallets

Species Used: Douglas-fir, ponderosa pine

Additional Services: rehabilitation services, packaging

contracting, shrink wrap

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: lumber, nails, glue,

banding

Marketing: sell to local pallet buyers

Export Markets: none Number of Employees: 60

Annual Production/Sales: 57,000 pallets; \$1 million

gross sales [1999] Data Source(s): 2, 6

#### **US TIMBER COMPANY**

222 West State Street Eagle, Idaho 83616

County: Ada

Phone: 208-323-9300 Fax: 208-323-9191

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler Products: dimension, studs, boards, finger-jointed

products, truss stock

Species Used: Douglas-fir, spruce-pine-fir, eastern white pine, Engelmann spruce, lodgepole pine, firlarch, hem-fir, hemlock, western white pine, imported

softwoods, lodegepole pine, ponderosa pine

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$55 million gross sales

[2003]

Data Source(s): 4, 6, 8, 9

#### **USTICK BEE BOARD COMPANY**

11133 Ustick Road Boise, Idaho 83713

County: Ada

Phone: 208-322-7778

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Miscellaneous Wood

**Products** 

Products: bee boards

Species Used: ponderosa pine

Additional Services: leafcutter bee supplies

Residue Products: bagged drillings

Raw Materials Purchased: 3x6 kiln dried pine S4S,

5/4x6 resawn pine Marketing: DNP Export Markets: Chile Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: 200 MBF Data Source(s): 2

## VALLEY TRUSS COMPANY, INC.

4100 South Eagleson Road Boise, Idaho 83705

County: Ada

Phone: 208-362-1089 Fax: 208-362-0616

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Structural Components

Products: floor trusses, roof trusses, truss

components, fingerjoint blocks Species Used: Douglas-fir, fir-larch

Additional Services: custom cutting, precision trim

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: dimension lumber Marketing: sell direct to customers, sell to

wholesalers, sell direct to retailers

Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$2 million gross purchases

of lumber

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 4, 8

#### VIMCO, INC.

967 East Parkcenter Blvd. #375 Boise, Idaho 83706-6721

County: Ada

Phone: 208-389-9946 Fax: 208-389-9949

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture Products: household furniture

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

# VOLCO BUILDING MATERIALS CENTER (GOODING)

PO Box 464

Gooding, Idaho 83330 County: Gooding Phone: 208-934-8427

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Structural Components;

Cabinets
Products: DNP
Species Used: DNP
Additional Services: DNP
Residue Products: DNP
Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

## VOLVO, INC.

PO Box 448

Jerome, Idaho 83338 County: Jerome Phone: 208-324-8161 Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Structural Components;

Cabinets

Products: trusses, bathroom cabinets, kitchen

cabinets

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: dimension lumber,

softwood plywood, particleboard

Marketing: sell at retail level, sell direct to retailers

Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

## WR CLAY, INC.

183 Canyon Street

Twin Falls, Idaho 83301-7870

County: Twin Falls Phone: 208-733-0318 Fax: 208-733-0342

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture; Cabinets Products: household furniture, cabinets

Species Used: DNP

Additional Services: refinishes furniture and antiques,

countertops

Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP Marketing: DNP

Export Markets: DNP
Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

## WADSWORTH LUMBER COMPANY

916 NW 4th Street

St. Anthony, Idaho 83445

County: Freemont Phone: 208-624-7384

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill Products: dimension, softwood boards

Species Used: Douglas-fir Additional Services: DNP

Residue Products: sawdust, pulp chips, bark, slabs,

trim ends

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell at retail level, may provide/arrange delivery of products sold, normally delivers products sold, sells truckload quantities

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: 300 MMBF

Data Source(s): 2

## WARD BROTHERS, INC.

PO Box 523

Garden Valley, Idaho 83622

County: Boise

Phone: 208-462-3759

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Miscellaneous Wood

Products
Products: DNP
Species Used: DNP
Additional Services: DNP
Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 9

## WEISER PRODUCTS, INC.

462 River Dock Road Weiser, Idaho 83672 County: Washington Phone: 208-549-2410 Fax: 208-549-2642

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets; Doors and

Windows; Moulding and Millwork

Products: bathroom cabinets, kitchen cabinets, door

panels, paneling Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: hardwood plywood, particleboard, medium density fiberboard (MDF),

gypsum

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell direct to other mills,

sell truckload quantities Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$1-\$5 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2

#### WELCO LUMBER OF IDAHO

Old Highway 2 Naples, Idaho 83857 County: Boundary Phone: 208-267-2649 Fax: 208-267-3086 Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill Products: cedar products: fence boards Species Used: western red cedar

Additional Services: container loading, paper/poly

wrapping

Residue Products: cedar ships, cedar shavings, hog

fuel

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs, cedar logs Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell through broker, sell products FOB mill, may provide/arrange delivery of products sold, sells carload quantities; sells truckload

quantities

Export Markets: Canada Number of Employees: 75 Annual Production/Sales: 30 MMBF [1999]; \$25-\$50

million gross sales [1997] Data Source(s): 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 8

# WELCO OF IDAHO(DIVERSIFIED FOREST PRODUCTS)

PO Box 135

Naples, Idaho 83847 County: Boundary Phone: 208-267-2649 Fax: 208-267-2649

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cedar Products

Products: cedar fence boards Species Used: western red cedar Additional Services: DNP

Residue Products: cedar chips and shavings, hog fuel

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs

Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell through broker, sell product FOB mill, may provide/arrange delivery of

products, carload and truckload quantities

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: 6 MMBF

Data Source(s): 2

## WESTERN IDAHO CABINETS, INC.

8043 West Woodlark Street Boise, Idaho 83709-2870

County: Ada

Phone: 208-362-1141 Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets

Products: kitchen cabinets Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

# WESTERN TIMBER PRODUCTS (COEUR D'ALENE)

610 West Hubbard Suite 203/204

Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83814

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-765-2295 Fax: 208-664-8035

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler Products: dimension, boards, studs, decking, laminating stock, finger-jointed products, truss stock, pattern stock, siding, pallet stock, furring strips,

premium strips

Species Used: Douglas-fir, spruce-pine-fir,

Engelmann spruce, lodgepole pine, fir-larch, hem-fir,

hemlock, western white pine, ponderosa pine

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 4, 8

#### WESTERN TIMBER PRODUCTS, INC.

PO Box 751

720 Hillcrest Avenue Weiser, Idaho 83672-0751 County: Washington Phone: 208-549-2770

Fax: 208-549-0346

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cutstock/Remanufacturing;

Cedar Products

Products: pallet stock, skids, furring strips, selects, boards, dimension, studs, pattern lumber, roof

decking, celling, siding, fascia

Species Used: Douglas-fir, Engelmann spruce, lodgepole pine, fir-larch, hem-fir, hemlock, western

white pine, western red cedar, western

larch/tamarack, ponderosa pine, spruce-pine-fir Additional Services: container loading, custom cutting/packaging/planing, dadoing, less than truckload shipments, paper/poly wrapping, precision trim, priming, resawing, ripping, special patterns

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: dimension lumber, low-

grade dimension lumber, boards

Marketing: sell carload quantities, sell truckload

quantities, piggyback containers

Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$5-\$10 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 4, 8

#### WESTERN TIMBER PRODUCTS, INC.

PO Box 106 502 Galena

Council, Idaho 83612-0106

County: Idaho

Phone: 208-253-4605 Fax: 208-253-4609

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Products

Products: pallet stock, skids, furring strips, selects, boards, dimension, studs, pattern lumber, roof

decking, ceiling, siding, fascia

Species Used: Douglas-fir, spruce-pine-fir, Engelmann spruce, lodegepole, fir-larch, hem-fir, hemlock, western white pine, western red cedar, western larch/tamarack, ponderosa pine Additional Services: container loading, custom loading/cutting/packing, planing, dadoing, less-thantruckload shipments, paper/poly wrapping, precision

trim, resawing/ripping, special patterns

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: lumber, dimension, studs,

boards, pallet stock Marketing: DNP Export Markets: none Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 8

#### WESTERN TRUSS COMPANY

5319 South Apple Street Boise, Idaho 83716-5520

County: Ada

Phone: 208-342-6228 Fax: 208-342-4801

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Structural Components Products: wood trusses, structural members

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

Data Source(s): 1, 2

#### WEYERHAEUSER COMPANY

PO Box 16370 4100 South Eagleson Boise, Idaho 83715

County: Ada

Phone: 208-362-5261 Fax: 208-362-6204

Web: http://www.weyerhaeuser.com/

Manufacturing Category: Merchant Wholesaler Products: lumber, posts, beams, timbers, engineered wood products, siding, plywood, oriented strandboard,

particleboard Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 3, 4

#### WHITE CLOUD STUDIOS

3215 Highway 55

New Meadows, Idaho 83654

County: Adams Phone: 208-347-2149 Fax: unknown

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture

Products: indoor furniture, log furniture, architectural

elements, doors, mantels, railings

Species Used: black walnut, cherry, maple, ash, western white pine, ponderosa pine, lodgepole pine

Additional Services: furniture design

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: dimension lumber,

softwood slabs, hardwood lumber

Marketing: sell at retail level, sell direct to retailers, may provide/arrange delivery of products sold,

normally delivers products sold

Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: 3 large scale homes

Data Source(s): 2

#### WHITEMAN LUMBER COMPANY, INC.

PO Box 179

East 31315 Canyon Road Cataldo, Idaho 83810 County: Kootenai Phone: 208-682-4602 Fax: 208-682-4784

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Sawmill; Log Homes and

Components

Products: appearance grade lumber, construction

timber

Species Used: Douglas-fir, grand fir, hem-fir,

Engelmann spruce

Additional Services: custom planing

Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs, peeler logs Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell through brokers, sell at retail level, sell direct to retailers, sell direct to other mills, sell products FOB mill, may provide/arrange delivery of products sold, sells carload quantities, sells truckload quantities

Export Markets: None Number of Employees: 10

Annual Production/Sales: 504 MMBF [1999];

\$2,400,000 gross sales [2003] Data Source(s): 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 8, 9

#### WILSON'S, INC.

1623 Eldridge Avenue

Twin Falls, Idaho 83301-7818

County: Twin Falls Phone: 208-733-2329 Fax: 208-733-2366

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Furniture; Moulding and

Millwork: Cabinets

Products: indoor furniture, office furniture, kitchen cabinets, bathroom cabinets, interior doors, exterior doors, door panels, door frames, door jambs,

moulding and millwork

Species Used: ponderosa pine, Douglas-fir, alder,

oak, maple

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: softwood boards, hardwood lumber, softwood plywood, hardwood

plywood, particleboard

Marketing: sell at retail level, sell direct to retailers, may provide/arrange delivery of products sold, nomrally delivers products sold, sells to contractors

Export Markets: DNP

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2

#### WOOD CARVER

Jenny Lane

Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83833

County: Kootenai Phone: 208-667-1928

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Miscellaneous Wood

**Products** 

Products: DNP Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

#### WOOD N' THINGS, INC.

601 East 44th Street Boise, Idaho 83714

County: Ada

Phone: 208-375-9663 Fax: 208-373-1293

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Miscellaneous Wood

Products

Products: carvings, blanks Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: sawdust

Raw Materials Purchased: exotic woods, burl wood,

basswood, gulleting, tupelo, sugar pine

Marketing: DNP
Export Markets: DNP
Number of Employees: DNP
Annual Production/Sales: DNP

Data Source(s): 2

### WOOD PRODUCTS COMPANY, INC.

PO Box 5321

5420 Morris Hill Road Boise, Idaho 83705-0321

County: Ada

Phone: 208-375-3731 Fax: 208-376-4458

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Moulding and Millwork;

Cabinets

Products: millwork, cabinets

Species Used: DNP

Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP **Export Markets: DNP** Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

#### WOOD RIVER JOINERS, INC.

PO Box 1821

10th Street Center #B8 Ketchum, Idaho 83340-1821

County: Blaine Phone: 208-726-3900

Fax: unknown Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Cabinets

Products: kitchen cabinets Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP **Export Markets: DNP** Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: under \$1 million gross sales

[1997]

Data Source(s): 1

### WOOD RIVER VENEER, INC.

3930 Woodside Blvd Hailey, Idaho 83333 County: Idaho Phone: 208-788-1996

Fax: 208-788-5097

Web: www.woodriverveneer.com

Manufacturing Category: Miscellaneous Wood

Products

Products: custom planer, veneer, lumber, custom

millwork

Species Used: DNP

Additional Services: custom planing, veneer sales,

custom millwork Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: 5

Annual Production/Sales: \$500,000 gross sales

Data Source(s): 8, 9

### WOODGRAIN MILLWORK, INC. - FRUITLAND

PO Box 566

300 NW 16th Street

Fruitland, Idaho 83619-0566

County: Payette Phone: 208-452-3801 Fax: 208-452-5193

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Doors and Windows;

Moulding and Millwork

Products: cut stock, finger-jointed blanks, fingerjointed mouldings, inside door jambs, lineal mouldings, outside frames, sash parts, MDF

mouldings

Species Used: radiata pine, domestic hardwoods Additional Services: carton packing, container loading, cut-to-length, mitering, edge gluing, prefinishing, priming, shrink wrapping, water-repellent

treating, machining Residue Products: DNP

Raw Materials Purchased: softwood boards.

particleboard, fiberboard

Marketing: sell direct to other mills, may

provide/arrange delivery of products sold, normally delivers products sold, sells carload quantities, sells

truckload quantities Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$100-\$500 million gross

sales [1997]

Data Source(s): 1, 2, 8

## WOODGRAIN MILLWORK, INC. - NAMPA

PO Box 9489

1201 West Karcher Road Nampa, Idaho 83652-9489

County: Canyon Phone: 208-467-5221 Fax: 208-466-6847 Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Doors and Windows;

Moulding and Millwork

Products: millwork, moulding, doors

Species Used: DNP Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: DNP Raw Materials Purchased: DNP

Marketing: DNP Export Markets: DNP Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: \$100-\$500 million gross

sales [1997] Data Source(s): 1

### YELLOWSTONE LOG HOMES

280 North Yellowstone Rigby, Idaho 83442 County: Jefferson Phone: 208-745-8108 Fax: 208-745-8525

Web: DNP

Manufacturing Category: Log Homes and

Components

Products: handcrafted log homes, cabin logs, house logs, log home shell kits, machined logs (lathed,

Swedish cope), saddle notch

Species Used: Douglas-fir, lodgepole pine, subalpine

fir, spruce, ponderosa pine Additional Services: DNP Residue Products: hog fuel

Raw Materials Purchased: sawlogs
Marketing: sell to wholesaler, sell through broker, sell
at retail level, sell direct to retailers, sell direct to other
mills, sell products FOB mill, may provide/arrange
delivery of products sold, normally delivers products
sold, sells truckload quantities
Export Markets: currently producing for overseas

markets

Number of Employees: DNP

Annual Production/Sales: more than 450 homes

Data Source(s): 2, 3

# MANUFACTURERS LISTED BY PRODUCT CATEGORY

Listed alphabetically by Company, City, County

## CABINETS

Anderson Cabinet and Millwork, Idaho Falls, Bonneville B & P Custom Crafts, Nampa, Canyon Beck Cabinets, Coeur d'Alene, Kootenai Blake Barrymore Shop, Hailey, Blaine Bonner Kitchens, Sagle, Bonner Cabinet Maker, Boise, Ada Cabinet Place, Inc., Pocatello, Bannock Capital Cabinets, Boise, Ada Chateau Mill & Supply, Inc., Preston, Franklin Classic Kitchen Doors, Inc., Meridian, Ada Creative Wood Ventures, Sandpoint, Bonner Custom Woodcraft, Inc., Caldwell, Canyon Dan Fogarty Woodworking, Sandpoint, Bonner DeWitt-Talbott Cabinets, Moscow, Latah Don's Cabinet Shop, McCall, Valley Dryden Woodworking and Refinishing, Preston, Franklin EM Cabinets, Inc., Boise, Ada Euro Tech Cabinets, Inc., Boise, Ada Falls Cabinet & Millwork, Inc., Idaho Falls, Bonneville Five Rivers Millwork, Boise, Ada Gary's Woodworking, Twin Falls, Twin Falls Greyloch Custom Cabinetry, Garden City, Ada Hicks Wood Shops, Nampa, Canyon Hunt Wood Products, Moscow, Latah Interwest Cabinet, Rexburg, Madison Jerry Short Cabinets & Millwork, Hayden, Kootenai Ketchum Kustom Woodworks, Inc., Ketchum, Blaine Kirkland's Cabinets, McCall, Valley Kitchen Corner, Inc., Rigby, Jefferson Les Bois Cabinetry, Inc., Nampa, Canyon Miller's Custom Woodworking, Pocatello, Bannock Mountain State Industries, Twin Falls, Twin Falls Mountainview Millwork, Ashton, Madison Myers Wood Masters, Nampa, Canyon Northwest Cabinets & Furniture, Inc., Hayden, Kootenai Pacific Cabinets, Inc., Ferdinand, Lewis Palouse Cabinet & Millwork, Inc., Moscow, Latah Peregrine Industries, Inc., Nampa, Canyon Pioneer Woodworking, Inc., Rathdrum, Kootenai Rittenour Cabinets, Rathdrum, Kootenai Rod's Custom Cabinets, Rexburg, Madison Select Euro Systems, Hayden, Kootenai Shane's Cabinets, Shelley, Bingham Smithcraft Cabinets, Inc., Eagle, Ada Swainston Mill and Cabinet, Inc., Preston, Franklin Tapley Cabinet Works, Coeur d'Alene, Kootenai Treasure Valley Wood Working, Inc., Boise, Ada Unique Wood Cabinets, Spirit Lake, Kootenai Upper Valley Cabinet Company, Rigby, Jefferson

Weiser Products, Inc., Weiser, Washington Western Idaho Cabinets, Inc., Boise, Ada Wood River Joiners, Inc., Ketchum, Blaine

# **CEDAR PRODUCTS**

Cole Cedar, Inc., Weippe, Clearwater
DLM Shake, St. Maries, Benewah
Dyche Cedar Products, Kamiah, Idaho
Harvey Roofing, St. Maries, Benewah
Hilltop Cedar, St. Maries, Benewah
Huffman Shake Company, Fernwood, Benewah
Star Cedar Sales, Inc., Kamiah, Idaho
Welco of Idaho(diversified forest products), Naples, Boundary

### **CUTSTOCK AND REMANUFACTURING**

AMI Forest Industries, Inc., Boise, Ada
Browning Cutstock, Juliaetta, Latah
Edward M. Smith Company, Pollock, Idaho
Georgia-Pacific Corporation, Boise, Ada
Hauser Lake Lumber Operations, Inc. - Fleetwood Enterprises, Inc., Post Falls, Kootenai
Idaho Timber Manufacturers of Boise, Boise, Ada
Trestlewood - Division of Cannon Structures, Blackfoot, Bingham
Tri-Pro Cedar Products, Oldtown, Bonner
Western Timber Products, Inc., Weiser, Washington

## **DOORS AND WINDOWS**

Alternative Timber Structures, Tetonia, Tetonia Lloyd Lumber Company, Inc., Nampa, Canyon Millwork of Idaho, Inc., Sugar City, Madison Precision Door and Hardware, Idaho Falls, Bonneville Sawtooth Door Company, Twin Falls, Twin Falls Woodgrain Millwork, Inc. - Fruitland, Fruitland, Payette Woodgrain Millwork, Inc. - Nampa, Nampa, Canyon

### **ENERGY**

Coeur d'Alene Fiber Fuel Inc., Coeur d'Alene, Kootenai Lignetics, Inc., Sandpoint, Bonner North Idaho Energy Logs, Inc., Moyie Springs, Boundary

### **FURNITURE**

Animalia, Inc., Hailey, Blaine
Blackfoot Woodworking, Blackfoot, Bingham
Blue Pine Enterprises, Sandpoint, Bonner
Bob Krah Cabinets, Idaho Falls, Bonneville
Brashear & Sons, Inc., Hailey, Blaine
Correctional Industries, Boise, Ada
Crowell & Company, Boise, Ada

Dave's Woodworks, Blackfoot, Bingham Design Technologies, Boise, Ada Designcraft Professional Furnishings, Hayden, Kootenai Designs in Willow, Don C. King, Challis, Custer Doors & More, Inc., Idaho Falls, Bonneville Doug Yates Cabinets, Rexburg, Madison Engberg's Furniture, Twin Falls, Twin Falls Generation Woodworking, New Meadows, Adams Great Oak Enterprises, Hayden, Kootenai Halper-Smith Silver Chest, Jerome, Jerome Home Style Industries, Nampa, Canyon I.T.S., Sagle, Bonner J.C. Anderson, Inc., Twin Falls, Twin Falls Johnson Brothers Planing Mill, Inc., Idaho Falls, Bonneville Joslin Millwork, Inc., Boise, Ada Klaus Brau Company, Coeur d'Alene, Kootenai Lazy S Furniture, Hayden Lake, Kootenai Little Rock, Inc., Burley, Cassia McCall Woodworks, McCall, Valley Misty Mountain Furniture, Sandpoint, Bonner Mortise & Tenon Custom Furniture, Tetonia, Teton Moscow Wood Working, Princeton, Latah Mountain Meadow Enterprises, Priest River, Bonner Natural Designs, Salmon, Lemhi Northwest Computer Furniture, Coeur d'Alene, Kootenai Out of The West, Twin Falls, Twin Falls Panhandle Special Needs, Inc., Sandpoint, Bonner Patrick McIntire, Ketchum, Blaine Perdue Woodworks, Inc., Caldwell, Canyon Rapid Wood Manufacturing, Nampa, Canyon Rocky Mountain Wood Design, Caldwell, Canyon Skidmore Construction and Millwork, Inc., Idaho Falls, Bonneville Sutherland Cabinets, Rexburg, Madison T & L Cedar Lawn Furniture, Inc., Buhl, Twin Falls The Cabin Company, Boise, Ada The Drawknife, Tetonia, Teton The Marshall Company, Payette, Payette Timberline Design, Weiser, Washington Tool Shed, Kuna, Ada Trail Creek Woodworks, Caldwell, Adams Vimco, Inc., Boise, Ada W R Clay, Inc., Twin Falls, Twin Falls White Cloud Studios, New Meadows, Adams

# LOG HOMES AND COMPONENTS

Aero Log Homes, Kingston, Shoshone
Austin Enterprises Contractors, Blackfoot, Bingham
Bear River Log Homes, Victor, Teton
Caribou Creek Log Homes, Inc., Bonners Ferry, Boundary
Clearwater Log Homes, Hayden Lake, Kootenai
Duggan Brothers, Inc., Hagerman, Gooding
Great Snake River Log Home Company, Grangeville, Idaho
High Country Construction, Idaho Falls, Bonneville

Wilson's, Inc., Twin Falls, Twin Falls

Hometown Log Homes, Payette, Payette
Independence Log Homes and Supply, Boise, Ada
Jackson Hole Log Homes, Inc., Victor, Teton
Lammers Unlimited, Coolin, Bonner
Lodge Log Homes, Boise, Ada
Log Products, McCall, Valley
Logworks Custom Hand-Built Log Homes, Sandpoint, Bonner
Mountain Gem Log Homes, Laclede, Bonner
New Pioneer Log Homes, Inc., Weippe, Clearwater
Pedersen - Logsmiths. Inc., Challis, Custer
Precision Craft Log and Timber, Meridian, Ada
Structures Unlimited, Bonners Ferry, Boundary
Yellowstone Log Homes, Rigby, Jefferson

## MERCHANT WHOLESALERS

A.C. Houston Lumber Company, Ketchum, Blaine

Alpine Cedar Company, Sandpoint, Bonner

Alpine Lumber Supply, Inc., Post Falls, Kootenai

Beronio Lumber Company, Boise, Ada

Boise Building Solutions Distribution Boise Cascade Wholesale Building Materials, Idaho Falls, Bonneville

Boise Building Solutions Distribution Boise Cascade Wholesale Building Materials, Boise, Ada

Boise Cascade Corporation, Boise, Ada

Boise Corporation, Idaho Falls, Bonneville

Boise Corporation, Boise, Boise, Ada

Cardinal Timber Products, Coeur d'Alene, Kootenai

Continental Timber Company, Inc. (Idaho division), Coeur d'Alene, Kootenai

Filler King Company, Homedale, Owyhee

Georgia-Pacific Corporation (Boise distribution center), Boise, Ada

Grand Teton Lumber, Victor, Teton

Hardwoods, Inc., Boise, Ada

Hawkeye Building Supply, Lapwai, Nez Perce

Hawkeye Forest Products, Inc., Boise, Ada

Henderson Corporation, Boise, Ada

Hoff Companies, Inc., Meridian, Ada

Idaho Pacific Lumber Company, Inc., Boise, Ada

Interior West Cedar Supply, Sandpoint, Bonner

Intermountain Forest Products, Payette, Payette

Intermountain-Orient, Inc., Boise, Ada

J & H Forest Products, Inc., Boise, Ada

LowgradeLumber (Division of Silvaris Corporation), Coeur d'Alene, Kootenai

Lumber Marketing Services, Hope, Bonner

Max Ker & Son Lumber Company, Idaho Falls, Bonneville

Oregon Pacific Building Products, Inc. - Idaho, Boise, Ada

Pine Lumber Supply Company, Boise, Ada

Precision Wood Products, Inc., Coeur d'Alene, Kootenai

R & S Supply, Inc, Boise, Ada

R & S Supply, Inc, Twin Falls, Twin Falls

Sawtooth Lumber Sales, Inc., Meridian, Ada

Snow Peak Forest Products, Inc., Coeur d'Alene, Kootenai

Swenson Lumber Company, Inc., Sandpoint, Bonner

Tarrant Lumber Company, Nampa, Canyon

Teton Sales Company, Caldwell, Canyon

Trimco Millwork, Boise, Ada

US Timber Company, Eagle, Ada Western Timber Products (Coeur d'Alene), Coeur d'Alene, Kootenai Weyerhaeuser Company, Boise, Ada

## MISCELLANEOUS WOOD PRODUCTS

B & C Mortensen Wood Products, Inc., Oldtown, Bonner Canfor USA Corporation, Meridian, Ada Castle Wood Products, Boise, Ada Coopers Wood Work & Sign Company, Horseshoe Bend, Boise Development Workshop, Inc., Idaho Falls, Bonneville Dynamic Fabricators, Rathdrum, Kootenai Edward J. Bennett Company, Meridian, Ada George R. White Bark Processing, Blanchard, Bonner Hamilton Manufacturing, Inc., Twin Falls, Twin Falls Harrison Wood Products, Boise, Ada Herrett's Stocks, Inc., Twin Falls, Twin Falls Idaho Wood, Sandpoint, Bonner Lee's Forest Products, Inc., Boise, Ada Lumber Scape, Nampa, Canyon Mountain West Products LLC, Rexburg, Madison Northern County Woodcrafts, Coeur d'Alene, Kootenai Precision Woodworks, Kamiah, Idaho Quality Bee Boards, Inc., Nampa, Canyon Ribbonwood Products, Harrison, Kootenai Rosebud Horse Bedding, Inc., Boise, Ada S & S Custom Woodworking Handyman Service, Rupert, Minidoka Tree Enterprises, Fairfield, Camas Ustick Bee Board Company, Boise, Ada Wood Carver, Coeur d'Alene, Kootenai Wood n' Things, Inc., Boise, Ada Wood River Veneer, Inc., Hailey, Idaho

## MOULDING AND MILLWORK

Arrow Planers & Mouldings, Meridian, Ada
Boise Moulding & Lumber Company, Boise, Ada
D.L. Trapp Woodworks, Victor, Teton
Dunagan Door Factory Company, Boise, Ada
Finishing Touch, Inc., Post Falls, Kootenai
Grant Wood Specialties, Nampa, Canyon
Idaho Custom Wood Products, Boise, Ada
Key Milwork & Cabinet, Boise, Ada
Shutter Craft of Idaho, Nampa, Canyon
SonByrd Industries, Inc., Emmett, Gem
Sound Forest Products, Post Falls, Kootenai
Wood Products Company, Inc., Boise, Ada

## PANELS AND VENEER

Lineal Veneer & Componets, LLC, Caldwell, Canyon Malloy Veneer Company, Inc, Priest River, Bonner Potlatch Corporation (Post Falls), Post Falls, Kootenai

## POST AND POLE

Boise Valley Fence Company, Meridian, Ada
Call Forest Products, Idaho Falls, Bonneville
Carney Products Company, Ltd., St. Maries, Benewah
Culdesac Post and Pole, Culdesac, Nez Perce
North Idaho Post and Pole, Hayden Lake, Bonner
Jasper Post Mill, Inc., Blanchard, Bonner
Kaufman Timber, Driggs, Teton
L.D. McFarland Company Limited, Sandpoint, Bonner
Lemhi Post and Pole, Inc., Salmon, Lemhi
Panhandle Forest Products, Cocolalla, Bonner
Panhandle Post, Cocolalla, Bonner
Parma Post & Pole, Inc., Parma, Canyon

### PREFABRICATED BUILDINGS

Champion Home Builders Company, Weiser, Washington Fleetwood Homes of Idaho, Nampa, Canyon Guerdon Homes, Boise, Ada KIT Manufacturing Company, Caldwell, Canyon Nashua Homes of Idaho, Boise, Ada Northwest Building Systems, Inc., Boise, Ada

## **PULP AND PAPER**

Allied Envelope Company, Boise, Ada
Bandz, Inc., Smelterville, Shoshone
Boise Corporation, Nampa, Nampa, Canyon
Boise Corporation, Burley, Burley, Cassia
Boise Corporation, Idaho Falls, Idaho Falls, Bonneville
Dixon Container Company, Boise, Ada
Longview Fibre Company - Western Container Division, Twin Falls, Twin Falls
Potlatch Corporation, Lewiston, Nez Perce
Potlatch Corporation (Lewiston), Lewiston, Nez Perce
Spokane Packaging Corporation, Nampa, Canyon

### SAWMILLS

Barretts Busy B's Cedar, Priest River, Bonner
Bennett Forest Industries, Grangeville, Idaho
Bennett Lumber Products Inc., Princeton, Latah
Boise Building Solutions Manufacturing, Boise, Ada
Boise Cascade - Horseshoe Bend Sawmill, Horseshoe Bend, Boise
Ceda-Pine Veneer, Inc., Post Falls, Bonner
Central Idaho Forest Products, Princeton, Latah
Clearwater Forest Industries, Inc., Kooskia, Idaho
Crown Pacific - Bonners Ferry, Bonners Ferry, Boundary
Empire Lumber Company - Kamiah Mills, Kamiah, Idaho
Evergreen Forest, New Meadows, Adams
Hoff Forest Products, Inc., Caldwell, Canyon
Hutchins Lumber, Inc., Weippe, Clearwater
Idaho Cedar Sales, Inc., Troy, Latah

Idaho Veneer Company, Post Falls, Kootenai J.D. Lumber, Inc, Priest River, Bonner Jensen Lumber Company, Inc., Ovid, Bear Lake John's Rough Cut, Laclede, Bonner Konkolville Lumber Company, Inc., Orofino, Clearwater Livengood Tree Farm, Dover, Bonner Malloy Lumber Company, Kingston, Shoshone Medley Company Cedar, Santa, Benewah Merritt Brothers Lumber Company, Athol, Kootenai Mesenbrink Mill, Moyie Springs, Boundary Mountain Woodworking - Spangler, Viola, Latah Neumayer Mills Limited, Bonners Ferry, Boundary Northern Log Homes, Inc., Sandpoint, Bonner Packard Custom Lumber & Milling, Viola, Latah Phillips Forestry, Elk City, Idaho Potlatch Corporation (St. Maries), St. Maries, Benewah Potlatch Corporation, Clearwater Lumber, Lewiston, Nez Perce Poxleitner Sawmill, Keuterville, Idaho Plummer Forest Products, Plummer, Benewah Prairie Land & Timber Company, Grangeville, Idaho Priest Lake Lumber Company, Priest River, Bonner Pullin Post & Sawmill, Hansen, Twin Falls Regulus Stud Mills, Inc., St. Maries, Benewah Riley Creek Lumber, Company, Laclede, Bonner Roland Timber Company, St. Maries, Benewah Sawtooth Wood Products, Inc., Bellevue, Blaine Shearer Lumber Products - Elk City, Elk City, Idaho Stimson Lumber Company, Coeur d'Alene, Kootenai Stimson Lumber Company (Atlas Mill), Coeur d'Alene, Kootenai Stimson Lumber Company (Priest River Mill), Priest River, Bonner Stoddard Lumber Company Inc., St. Anthony, Madison Three Rivers Timber, Inc., Kamiah, Idaho Trick Wood, Inc., Pollock, Idaho Wadsworth Lumber Company, St. Anthony, Freemont Ward Brothers, Inc., Garden Valley, Boise Welco Lumber of Idaho, Naples, Boundary Whiteman Lumber Company, Inc., Cataldo, Kootenai

## STRUCTURAL COMPONENTS

American Wood Products, Inc., Caldwell, Canyon
Anderson Components, Twin Falls, Jerome, Jerome
BMC West Corporation - Truss Facility, Idaho Falls, Bonneville
Coeur d'Alene Builders Supply, Inc., Coeur d'Alene, Kootenai
Franklin Building Supply, Twin Falls, Twin Falls
Idaho Glulam & Millwork, Inc., Carey, Blaine
Idaho Truss & Component Company, Meridian, Ada
Insulspan/Idaho, Inc., Kellogg, Shoshone
Jolley Building Supply, Inc., Shelley, Bingham
LB Truss, Inc., Gooding, Gooding
QB Corporation, Salmon, Lemhi
Quality Truss & Lumber, Inc., Filer, Twin Falls
Robert's Truss & Construction, Mountain Home, Elmore
Shepherd Truss Company, Inc., Blackfoot, Bingham
Sta-Rite Truss, Kuna, Ada

Stock Building Center, Coeur d'Alene, Kootenai Stock Components, Idaho Falls, Idaho Falls, Bonneville Stor-Mor Systems, Inc., Meridian, Ada Sunburst Enterprises, McCall, Valley Top Line Roof Trusses, Inc., Post Falls, Kootenai Trus Joist Weyhaeuser, Boise, Ada Truss Systems, Inc., Lewiston, Nez Perce Trusscraft, Inc., Boise, Ada TrussTek Inc., Bonners Ferry, Boundary Valley Truss Company, Inc., Boise, Ada Volco Building Materials Center (Gooding), Gooding, Gooding Volvo, Inc., Jerome, Jerome Western Truss Company, Boise, Ada

## TREATED WOOD PRODUCTS

McFarland Cascade Pole and Lumber Company, Sandpoint, Bonner Mesenbrink Timbercraft, Hayden Lake, Kootenai National Bark Sales, Boise, Ada North Idaho Wood Preserving, Rathdrum, Kootenai Penta Post Company, Bliss, Gooding

## WOOD CONTAINERS AND PALLETS

Atlas Products, Inc. dba Atlas Pallet Company, Nampa, Canyon Challenger Pallet & Supply, Inc., Idaho Falls, Bonneville Custom Building & Supply, Inc., Post Falls, Kootenai Honco Enterprises, Inc., Emmett, Gem Idaho Pallet & Woodworks, Nampa, Canyon J & L Independent Supply, Caldwell, Canyon Mabey's Pallet & Lumber, Inc., Twin Falls, Twin Falls P.R. Corporation, Nampa, Canyon Poole & Sons, Inc., Emmett, Gem S & A Wood Specialties, Lewiston, Nez Perce The Arc, Inc., Boise, Ada The Boondocks, Moyie Springs, Boundary Upper Valley Industries, Rexburg, Madison

